
Fusjonsplan.pdf

Name Method Signed at 

NIKLAS MIDBY BANKID 2025-04-29 18:07 GMT+02 

CARL-ÅKE NILSON BANKID 2025-04-29 16:20 GMT+02 

Huseby, Kristian Fredrik K BANKID 2025-04-29 16:14 GMT+02 

Renshus, Iril Anne BANKID 2025-04-29 16:11 GMT+02 

FAGERBAKKE, HENNING BANKID 2025-04-29 16:04 GMT+02 

Hollingsæter, Bodil Palma BANKID 2025-04-30 11:19 GMT+02 

Birgit Anna-Karin Eliasson Celsing BANKID 2025-04-30 08:26 GMT+02 

Sivertsen, Stig Eide BANKID 2025-04-29 19:01 GMT+02 

List of Signatures Page 1/1

This file is sealed with a digital signature. The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity of the document. 

External reference: 753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  

 
 

F
u

s
jo

n
s

p
la

n
 

F
u

s
io

n
s

p
la

n
 

2
9

. 
a

p
ri

l 
2

0
2
5
 

2
9

 a
p

ri
l 

2
0

2
5
 

fo
r 

fu
s

jo
n

 m
e

ll
o

m
 

a
v

s
e

e
n

d
e

 f
u

s
io

n
 m

e
ll
a

n
 

M
o

rr
o

w
 B

a
n

k
 A

S
A

 
s

o
m

 O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

M
o

rr
o

w
 B

a
n

k
 A

S
A

 
s

o
m

 Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

 

o
g
 

o
c
h
 

M
o

rg
o

n
 F

in
a

n
s

 A
B

 (
u

n
d

e
r 

n
a

v
n

e
n

d
ri

n
g

 t
il

 M
o

rr
o

w
 B

a
n

k
 A

B
) 

s
o

m
 O

v
e

rt
a
k

e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k

a
p

 
 

M
o

rg
o

n
 F

in
a

n
s

 A
B

 (
u

n
d

e
r 

n
a

m
n

ä
n

d
ri

n
g

 t
il
l 
M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a
n

k
 

A
B

) 
s

o
m

 Ö
v
e

rt
a
g

a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
 

 
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
2
/2

0
 

F
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

 
F

u
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

 

D
e

n
n

e
 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n
 e

r 
in

n
g

å
tt

 d
e
n

 2
9
 a

p
ri

l 
2

0
2
5

 a
v
 s

ty
re

n
e

 i
: 

D
e

n
n

a
 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

 h
a
r 

in
g

å
tt

s
 d

e
n

 2
9
 a

p
ri

l 
2

0
2
5

 a
v
 s

ty
re

ls
e

rn
a

 i
: 

(1
) 

M
o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

S
A

 (
"O

v
e
rd

ra
g

e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
")

; 
o

g
  

(1
) 

M
o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

S
A

 (
"Ö

v
e
rl

å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
")

; 
o
c
h

 

(2
) 

M
o
rg

o
n

 
F

in
a

n
s
 A

B
, 

u
n

d
e

r 
n

a
v
n

e
n

d
ri
n

g
 

ti
l 

M
o

rr
o

w
 

B
a

n
k
 

A
B

 

("
O

v
e
rt

a
k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
")

. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 o

g
 d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 e

r 
i f

e
lle

s
k
a

p
 o

m
ta

lt
 

s
o

m
 "

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

".
 

(2
) 

M
o
rg

o
n

 F
in

a
n

s
 A

B
 (

"Ö
v

e
rt

a
g

a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

")
. 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

o
c
h

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g
e

t 
b

e
n

ä
m

n
s
 

g
e
m

e
n

s
a

m
t 

"B
o

la
g

e
n

".
 

1
. 

B
A

K
G

R
U

N
N

 
1
. 

B
A

K
G

R
U

N
D

 

S
ty

re
n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 o

g
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 e

r 
b

lit
t 

e
n
ig

e
 o

m
 å

 f
o

re
s
lå

 f
o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e

n
 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 a

t 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 
g

je
n

n
o
m

fø
re

r 
e

n
 

g
re

n
s
e

k
ry

s
s
e

n
d

e
 

fu
s
jo

n
 

s
o

m
 

b
e
s
k
re

v
e

t 
i 

d
e
n

n
e

 
fu

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

 
v
e

d
 
a

t 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 
o

v
e

rd
ra

r 
a

lle
 
s
in

e
 

e
ie

n
d
e

le
r,

 r
e

tt
ig

h
e

te
r 
o

g
 f
o

rp
lik

te
ls

e
r 
s
o

m
 h

e
lh

e
t 
ti
l d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

S
ty

re
ls

e
rn

a
 f

ö
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
o

c
h

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

h
a
r 

e
n
a

ts
 o

m
 a

tt
 f

ö
re

s
lå

 b
o

la
g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e
t 

a
tt

 B
o

la
g
e

n
 

g
e
n

o
m

fö
r 

e
n

 
g

rä
n

s
ö

v
e

rs
k
ri
d

a
n

d
e
 

fu
s
io

n
 

e
n

lig
t 

b
e
s
k
ri
v
n

in
g

e
n
 

i 
d

e
n

n
a
 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

 
g

e
n

o
m

 
a

tt
 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

ö
v
e

rl
å

te
r 

s
a

m
tl
ig

a
 
s
in

a
 

ti
llg

å
n

g
a

r,
 r
ä

tt
ig

h
e
te

r 
o

c
h

 s
k
u

ld
e

r 
s
o

m
 e

n
 h

e
lh

e
t 
ti
ll 

d
e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t.

 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

h
a
r 

k
o

n
s
e

s
jo

n
 

fr
a

 
F

in
a

n
s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

ti
l 

å
 

d
ri
v
e

 

b
a
n

k
v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 

i 
N

o
rg

e
 

o
g
 

h
a
r 

m
e
ld

t 
g

re
n

s
e

k
ry

s
s
e

n
d

e
 

v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 

ti
l 

S
v
e

ri
g

e
, 

F
in

la
n

d
, 

S
p

a
n

ia
, 

F
ra

n
k
ri
k
e

, 
T

y
s
k
la

n
d

, 
Ir

la
n
d

, 
N

e
d
e

rl
a

n
d

 
o

g
 

Ø
s
te

rr
ik

e
. 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

h
a
r 

ti
lls

tå
n

d
 

fr
å

n
 

F
in

a
n

s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

a
tt

 
b

e
d

ri
v
a

 

b
a
n

k
v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
t 

i 
N

o
rg

e
 

o
c
h

 
h

a
r 

ra
p

p
o

rt
e

ra
t 

g
rä

n
s
ö

v
e

rs
k
ri
d

a
n

d
e

 

v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
t 

ti
ll 

S
v
e

ri
g

e
, 

F
in

la
n
d

, 
S

p
a

n
ie

n
, 

F
ra

n
k
ri

k
e

, 
T

y
s
k
la

n
d

, 
Ir

la
n

d
, 

N
e

d
e
rl

ä
n

d
e
rn

a
 o

c
h

 Ö
s
te

rr
ik

e
. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 k

u
n
n

g
jo

rd
e

 i
 e

n
 b

ø
rs

m
e
ld

in
g

 d
e
n

 3
1
. 

o
k
to

b
e

r 

2
0
2
4

 
a

t 
s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t 
p

la
n

le
g

g
e
r 

å
 
fl
y
tt

e
 
b

a
n
k
e

n
s
 

h
o
v
e

d
k
o

n
to

r 
ti
l 

S
v
e

ri
g

e
. 

B
a

k
g

ru
n

n
e
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
tt
e

 e
r 
a

t 
s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t 
h

a
r 
b

e
ty

d
e

lig
 v

ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 
u

te
n
fo

r 
N

o
rg

e
, 

m
e
d

 o
m

tr
e

n
t 
3

6
 %

 a
v
 u

tl
å

n
s
p

o
rt

e
fø

lje
n

 i
 S

v
e

ri
g

e
 o

g
 o

m
tr

e
n

t 
4
5
 %

 i
 F

in
la

n
d

, 

o
g
 f

o
rv

e
n
te

r 
s
tø

rs
t 

v
e

k
s
t 

i 
d

is
s
e

 l
a

n
d

e
n
e

 i
 å

re
n

e
 s

o
m

 k
o

m
m

e
r.

 F
ly

tt
in

g
e

n
 e

r 

e
n
 d

e
l 
a

v
 s

e
ls

k
a

p
e

ts
 s

tr
a

te
g

i 
fo

r 
å

 n
å

 s
in

e
 m

å
ls

e
tn

in
g
e

r.
 

I 
e

tt
 
b

ö
rs

m
e
d

d
e

la
n

d
e
 
d

e
n

 
3

1
 
o

k
to

b
e

r 
2

0
2

4
 
m

e
d
d

e
la

d
e

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

a
tt

 
m

a
n

 
p

la
n

e
ra

r 
a

tt
 

fl
y
tt

a
 

b
a
n

k
e

n
s
 

h
u
v
u

d
k
o

n
to

r 
ti
ll 

S
v
e

ri
g

e
. 

A
n

le
d

n
in

g
e
n

 t
ill

 d
e
tt

a
 ä

r 
a

tt
 b

o
la

g
e

t 
h

a
r 

e
n

 b
e

ty
d

a
n

d
e

 v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
t 

u
ta

n
fö

r 

N
o

rg
e
, 

m
e
d

 c
ir
k
a

 3
6
 %

 a
v
 l
å

n
e

p
o

rt
fö

lje
n
 i
 S

v
e

ri
g

e
 o

c
h

 c
ir
k
a

 4
5
 %

 i
 F

in
la

n
d

, 

o
c
h

 f
ö

rv
ä

n
ta

r 
s
ig

 s
tö

rs
t 

ti
llv

ä
x
t 

i 
d

e
s
s
a

 l
ä

n
d

e
r 

u
n
d

e
r 

d
e
 k

o
m

m
a

n
d
e

 å
re

n
. 

F
ly

tt
e
n

 ä
r 

e
n

 d
e

l 
a

v
 b

o
la

g
e
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
i 
fö

r 
a

tt
 u

p
p

n
å

 s
in

a
 m

å
l.
 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

e
r 

e
t 

n
y
e

ta
b

le
rt

 
h

e
le

id
 

d
a

tt
e

rs
e

ls
k
a

p
 

a
v
 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 
m

o
tt

o
k
 
k
o

n
s
e

s
jo

n
 
fr

a
 

F
in

a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 t

il 
å

 d
ri

v
e

 b
a

n
k
v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 
i 
S

v
e

ri
g

e
 d

e
n

 1
. 

a
p
ri

l 
2

0
2
5

. 
 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
ä

r 
e

tt
 

n
y
b

ild
a
t 

h
e

lä
g

t 
d

o
tt

e
rb

o
la

g
 

ti
ll 

d
e

t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t.
 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

e
rh

ö
ll 

ti
lls

tå
n

d
 

fr
å

n
 

F
in

a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 a

tt
 b

e
d

ri
v
a

 b
a

n
k
v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
t 

i 
S

v
e

ri
g

e
 d

e
n

 1
 a

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

5
. 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
3
/2

0
 

E
tt

e
r 

g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
ri

n
g

 a
v
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 v

il 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
s
 v

ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 

v
id

e
re

fø
re

s
 g

je
n

n
o
m

 d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

v
il 

s
ø

k
e
 o

m
 t
ill

a
te

ls
e

 f
ra

 F
in

a
n
s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e
n

 t
il 

å
 e

ta
b

le
re

 e
n
 n

o
rs

k
 f
ili

a
l.
 D

e
n
 

n
o
rs

k
e

 
v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
te

n
 

v
il 

d
ri
v
e

s
 

g
je

n
n

o
m

 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
 

n
y
e

ta
b

le
rt

e
 
fi
lia

l 
i 

N
o

rg
e

. 
D

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 
v
il 

fo
r 

ø
v
ri
g

 
m

e
ld

e
 

g
re

n
s
e

k
ry

s
s
e

n
d

e
 

v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 

ti
l 

N
o

rg
e

, 
F

in
la

n
d

, 
S

p
a
n

ia
, 

F
ra

n
k
ri
k
e

, 

T
y
s
k
la

n
d

, 
Ir

la
n
d
, 

N
e

d
e

rl
a

n
d

 o
g
 Ø

s
te

rr
ik

e
. 

E
ft

e
r 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
s
 

g
e

n
o

m
fö

ra
n

d
e

 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 

v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
t 

a
tt

 f
o

rt
s
ä

tt
a

 g
e

n
o
m

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e
t.

 D
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 l
ä

m
n

a
 i
n

 e
n

 f
ili

a
la

n
m

ä
la

n
 t

ill
 F

in
a

n
s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 f

ö
r 

a
tt

 

e
ta

b
le

ra
 
e

n
 
n

o
rs

k
 
fi
lia

l.
 
D

e
n
 
n

o
rs

k
a

 
v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
te

n
 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 
b

e
d

ri
v
a

s
 

g
e
n

o
m

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

ts
 

n
y
e

ta
b

le
ra

d
e
 

fi
lia

l 
i 

N
o

rg
e

. 
D

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

ä
v
e

n
 

a
tt
 

a
n

m
ä

la
 

g
rä

n
s
ö

v
e

rs
k
ri
d

a
n

d
e

 

v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
t 

ti
ll 

N
o

rg
e

, 
F

in
la

n
d
, 

S
p

a
n

ie
n

, 
F

ra
n
k
ri
k
e

, 
T

y
s
k
la

n
d

, 
Ir

la
n

d
, 

N
e

d
e
rl

ä
n

d
e
rn

a
 o

c
h

 Ö
s
te

rr
ik

e
. 

P
a

ra
lle

lt
 m

e
d

 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

ro
s
e

s
s
e

n
 h

a
r 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 i
g

a
n

g
s
a

tt
 p

ro
s
e

s
s
e

r 
m

e
d

 å
 

s
tr

y
k
e

 d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 f

ra
 n

o
te

ri
n

g
 p

å
 E

u
ro

n
e
x
t 

O
s
lo

 B
ø

rs
 o

g
 å

 

n
o
te

re
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 p

å
 N

a
s
d

a
q

 S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

. 

P
a

ra
lle

llt
 m

e
d

 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

n
 h

a
r 

B
o

la
g

e
n

 in
le

tt
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

r 
fö

r 
a

tt
 a

v
n

o
te

ra
 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
fr

å
n
 E

u
ro

n
e

x
t 

O
s
lo

 S
to

c
k
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
c
h

 f
ö

r 
a

tt
 

n
o
te

ra
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 
p

å
 N

a
s
d

a
q
 S

to
c
k
h

o
lm

. 

F
o

rm
å

le
t 

m
e

d
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 e

r 
å

 b
id

ra
 t

il 
d

e
n

 o
v
e

ro
rd

n
e

d
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

n
 o

m
 v

e
k
s
t 

u
te

n
fo

r 
N

o
rg

e
, 

h
e
ru

n
d
e

r 
å

 
fl
y
tt
e

 h
o
v
e

d
k
o

n
to

re
t 

fo
r 

b
a

n
k
v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
te

n
 
fr

a
 

N
o

rg
e
 t

il 
S

v
e

ri
g

e
. 

S
y
ft

e
t 

m
e
d

 
fu

s
io

n
e
n

 
ä

r 
a

tt
 
b

id
ra

 
ti
ll 

d
e
n

 
ö

v
e

rg
ri
p

a
n
d

e
 
s
tr

a
te

g
in

 
a

tt
 
v
ä

x
a

 

u
ta

n
fö

r 
N

o
rg

e
, 

b
la

n
d

 
a

n
n

a
t 

g
e

n
o
m

 
a

tt
 

fl
y
tt

a
 

h
u
v
u

d
k
o

n
to

re
t 

fö
r 

b
a
n

k
v
e

rk
s
a

m
h

e
te

n
 f

rå
n
 N

o
rg

e
 t

ill
 S

v
e

ri
g

e
. 

F
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 v

il 
g

je
n

n
o
m

fø
re

s
 e

tt
e

r 
re

g
le

n
e

 o
m

 f
u

s
jo

n
 a

v
 a

llm
e

n
n
a

k
s
je

s
e

ls
k
a

p
 

o
v
e

r 
la

n
d
e

g
re

n
s
e

n
e
 i
 d

e
n
 n

o
rs

k
e

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 k

a
p
it
te

l 
1

3
, 

s
æ

rl
ig

 D
e

l 

V
II
, 
d

e
n
 n

o
rs

k
e

 f
in

a
n
s
fo

re
ta

k
s
lo

v
e

n
 k

a
p
it
te

l 
1

2
, 
s
æ

rl
ig

 d
e

l 
I,

 s
a

m
t 
2

3
 k

a
p

it
te

l 

3
6
 §

 i
 d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 o

g
 1

0
 k

a
p

it
te

l 
i 
d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 l
o

v
e

n
 o

m
 b

a
n

k
- 

o
g
 f

in
a

n
s
ie

ri
n

g
s
v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t.

 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 
g

e
n

o
m

fö
ra

s
 

i 
e

n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d

 
re

g
le

rn
a

 
o

m
 

g
rä

n
s
ö

v
e

rs
k
ri
d

a
n

d
e
 f

u
s
io

n
e

r 
a

v
 p

u
b

lik
a

 a
k
ti
e

b
o

la
g

 i
 1

3
 k

a
p
. 

i 
d

e
n

 n
o
rs

k
a

 

a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
, 
s
ä

rs
k
ilt

 d
e
l V

II
, 
1

2
 k

a
p

. 
i d

e
n

 n
o
rs

k
a

 f
in

a
n

s
fo

re
ta

k
s
lo

v
e

n
, 

s
ä

rs
k
ilt

 d
e

l 
I,

 s
a

m
t 

2
3

 k
a

p
. 

3
6

 §
 i
 d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
a

 a
k
ti
e

b
o

la
g
s
la

g
e
n

 o
c
h

 1
0

 k
a

p
. 

i 
d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
a

 l
a

g
e

n
 o

m
 b

a
n

k
- 

o
c
h

 f
in

a
n
s
ie

ri
n

g
s
rö

re
ls

e
. 

2
. 

F
U

S
J

O
N

E
R

E
N

D
E

 S
E

L
S

K
A

P
E

R
 

2
. 

F
U

S
IO

N
E

R
A

N
D

E
 B

O
L

A
G

 

O
v

e
rd

ra
g

e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
: 

 
Ö

v
e
rl

å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
: 

 

M
o

rr
o

w
 B

a
n

k
 A

S
A

 
M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k

 A
S

A
 

F
o

rr
e

tn
in

g
s
a

d
re

s
s
e

: 
L

y
s
a

k
e

r 
to

rg
 3

5
 

1
3
6

6
 L

y
s
a

k
e

r 

N
o

rg
e

 

F
o

rr
e

tn
in

g
s
k
o

m
m

u
n
e

: 
B

æ
ru

m
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

s
jo

n
s
n

u
m

m
e

r:
 

9
9
8
 9

9
7
 8

0
1

 

A
d

re
s
s
: 

L
y
s
a

k
e

r 
to

rg
 3

5
 

1
3
6

6
 L

y
s
a

k
e

r 

N
o

rg
e

 

S
ä

te
: 

B
æ

ru
m

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
n

u
m

m
e
r:

 
9
9
8
 9

9
7
 8

0
1

 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
4
/2

0
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
fo

rm
: 

A
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

s
e

ls
k
a

p
 

 

B
o

la
g
s
fo

rm
: 

P
u

b
lik

t 
a

k
ti
e

b
o

la
g

 
 

O
v

e
rt

a
k

e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
: 

Ö
v

e
rt

a
g

e
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

: 
 

M
o

rg
o

n
 F

in
a

n
s

 A
B

 
M

o
rg

o
n

 F
in

a
n

s
 A

B
 

F
o

rr
e

tn
in

g
s
a

d
re

s
s
e

: 
c
/o

 A
d

v
o

k
a

tf
ir
m

a
n
 V

in
g
e

, 

B
o

x
 1

7
0

3
 

S
m

å
la

n
d
s
g

a
ta

n
 2

0
 

1
1
1

 8
7
 S

to
c
k
h

o
lm

 

F
o

rr
e

tn
in

g
s
k
o

m
m

u
n
e

: 
S

to
c
k
h

o
lm

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

s
jo

n
s
n

u
m

m
e

r:
 

5
5
9

4
9

0
-6

5
4
6

 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
fo

rm
: 

A
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

s
e

ls
k
a

p
1

 
 

A
d

re
s
s
: 

c
/o

 A
d

v
o

k
a

tf
ir
m

a
n
 V

in
g
e

, 

B
o

x
 1

7
0

3
 

S
m

å
la

n
d
s
g

a
ta

n
 2

0
 

1
1
1

 8
7
 S

to
c
k
h

o
lm

 

S
ä

te
: 

S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
n

u
m

m
e
r:

 
5

5
9

4
9

0
-6

5
4
6

 

B
o

la
g
s
fo

rm
: 

P
u

b
lik

t 
b
a
n
k
a

k
ti
e

b
o

la
g

2

 
 

3
. 

D
E

T
 F

U
S

J
O

N
E

R
T

E
 S

E
L

S
K

A
P

 
3
. 

D
E

 F
U

S
IO

N
E

R
A

N
D

E
 B

O
L

A
G

E
N

 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
n

a
v
n

e
t 

ti
l 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 
s
k
a

l 
e

tt
e

r 
g

je
n
n

o
m

fø
ri

n
g

 
a

v
 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 v

æ
re

 M
o

rr
o

w
 B

a
n

k
 A

B
 (

p
u

b
l)

. 
D

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 v

il 
e

n
d
re

 

s
it
t 

fo
re

ta
k
s
n

a
v
n

 s
e

n
e

s
t 

p
å

 V
ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t 
(s

o
m

 d
e

fi
n

e
rt

 i
 p

u
n

k
t 

1
0

 

n
e
d

e
n

fo
r)

. 
  

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
ts

 f
ö

re
ta

g
s
n

a
m

n
 e

ft
e

r 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
s
 g

e
n

o
m

fö
ra

n
d

e
 s

k
a

 

v
a

ra
 M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

B
 (

p
u

b
l)
. 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 ä

n
d

ra
 

s
it
t 

fö
re

ta
g

s
n

a
m

n
 

s
e

n
a

s
t 

v
id

 
V

e
rk

s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
 

(s
o

m
 

d
e
fi
n

ie
ra

s
 

n
e
d

a
n

 i
 p

u
n

k
t 

1
0
).

 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 
v
il 

b
e

h
o

ld
e

 
s
in

 
s
e

ls
k
a

p
s
fo

rm
. 

D
e

n
 
re

g
is

tr
e

rt
e

 

a
d
re

s
s
e

n
 v

il 
e

n
d
re

s
 t

il 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

ts
 k

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

 k
o

n
to

ra
d

re
s
s
e

 i
 S

to
c
k
h

o
lm

. 

S
ty

re
t 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 v

il 
b

e
s
tå

 a
v
: 

N
ik

la
s
 M

id
b

y
, 

S
ty

re
le

d
e

r 

A
n

n
a
-K

a
ri

n
 C

e
ls

in
g
, 

S
ty

re
m

e
d

le
m

 

K
ri
s
ti
a

n
 F

re
d
ri

k
 K

v
æ

rn
e
r 

H
u

s
e

b
y
, 

S
ty

re
m

e
d

le
m

 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

b
e
h

å
lla

 
s
in

 
b

o
la

g
s
fo

rm
. 

D
e

n
 

re
g
is

tr
e

ra
d

e
 a

d
re

s
s
e

n
 k

o
m

m
e
r 

a
tt

 ä
n

d
ra

s
 t

ill
 B

o
la

g
e
ts

 k
o

m
m

a
n
d

e
 k

o
n

to
r 

i 

S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

. 

S
ty

re
ls

e
n

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 b
e
s
tå

 a
v
: 

N
ik

la
s
 M

id
b

y
, 

S
ty

re
ls

e
o
rd

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

A
n

n
a
-K

a
ri

n
 C

e
ls

in
g
, 

S
ty

re
ls

e
le

d
a
m

o
t 

 
1

 I
 s

a
m

s
v
a
r 

m
e

d
 v

e
d
te

k
te

n
e
 s

o
m

 e
r 

g
o
d
k
je

n
t 
a
v
 F

in
a
n
s
in

s
p
e
k
ti
o

n
e
n
 o

g
 s

o
m

 v
ill

 g
je

ld
e
 p

å
 t
id

s
p
u
n
k
te

t 
fo

r 
fu

s
jo

n
e
n
s
 g

je
n
n
o
m

fø
ri
n

g
. 

2

 I
 e

n
lig

h
e
t 
m

e
d
 d

e
n
 b

o
la

g
s
o
rd

n
in

g
 s

o
m

 h
a
r 

g
o
d
k
ä
n
ts

 a
v
 F

in
a
n
s
in

s
p
e
k
ti
o

n
e
n
 o

c
h
 s

o
m

 k
o
m

m
e
r 

a
tt
 g

ä
lla

 v
id

 t
id

e
n
 f
ö
r 

fu
s
io

n
e
n
s
 g

e
n
o

m
fö

ra
n
d
e
. 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
5
/2

0
 

C
a

rl
-Å

k
e

 N
ils

o
n
, 

S
ty

re
m

e
d

le
m

 

S
ti
g

 E
id

e
 S

iv
e

rt
s
e

n
, 

S
ty

re
m

e
d
le

m
 

 R
e

v
is

o
r 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

v
il 

v
æ

re
 

Ö
h

rl
in

g
s
 

P
ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p
e

rs
 A

B
. 

K
ri
s
ti
a

n
 F

re
d
ri

k
 K

v
æ

rn
e
r 

H
u

s
b

y
, 

S
ty

re
ls

e
le

d
a
m

o
t 

C
a

rl
-Å

k
e

 N
ils

o
n
, 

S
ty

re
ls

e
le

d
a
m

o
t 

S
ti
g

 E
id

e
 S

iv
e

rt
s
e

n
, 

S
ty

re
ls

e
le

d
a
m

o
t 

R
e

v
is

o
r 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

v
a

ra
 

Ö
h

rl
in

g
s
 

P
ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p
e

rs
 A

B
. 

M
e
d

 v
ir
k
n

in
g

 s
e

n
e
s
t 

fr
a

 V
ir

k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t 
v
il 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
s
 

v
e

d
te

k
te

r 
e

n
d

re
s
. 

U
tk

a
s
t 

ti
l 

o
p

p
d
a

te
rt

e
 

v
e

d
te

k
te

r 
fo

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 e

tt
e

r 
fu

s
jo

n
e

n
 f
ø

lg
e

r 
s
o

m
 V

e
d

le
g

g
 1

. 
E

k
s
is

te
re

n
d

e
 v

e
d
te

k
te

r 
fo

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 o

g
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 f

ø
lg

e
r 

s
o

m
 V

e
d

le
g

g
 2

 

o
g
 

V
e

d
le

g
g

 3
. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

k
a

n
 

e
n
d

re
 

s
in

e
 

e
k
s
is

te
re

n
d

e
 

v
e

d
te

k
te

r 
fø

r 
fu

s
jo

n
e

n
. 

S
ty

re
fu

llm
a

k
te

r 
v
il 

e
ta

b
le

re
s
 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

p
å

 
i 

d
e

t 
a

lt
 

v
e

s
e

n
tl
ig

s
te

 
ti
ls

v
a

re
n

d
e

 
v
ilk

å
r 

s
o

m
 

e
k
s
is

te
re

n
d

e
 

s
ty

re
fu

llm
a
k
te

r 
i 

d
e

t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
, 

s
e

 p
u
n

k
t 

7
. 

F
ri
tt

s
tå

e
n

d
e
 t

e
g

n
in

g
s
re

tt
e

r 
v
il 

u
ts

te
d
e

s
 

a
v
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
, 
s
e

 p
u

n
k
t 

1
1
. 

S
e

n
a

s
t 
m

e
d
 v

e
rk

a
n

 f
rå

n
 V

e
rk

s
tä

lli
g

h
e

ts
ti
d

p
u
n

k
te

n
 k

o
m

m
e
r 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 b
o
la

g
s
o

rd
n

in
g

 a
tt
 ä

n
d

ra
s
. 
F

ö
rs

la
g

 t
ill

 u
p

p
d

a
te

ra
d
 b

o
la

g
s
o

rd
n

in
g
 f
ö

r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
e

ft
e

r 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
 b

if
o

g
a
s
 s

o
m

 
B

ila
g

a
 1

. 
B

e
fi
n

tl
ig

a
 

b
o
la

g
s
o

rd
n

in
g

a
r 

fö
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
o

c
h

 d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

b
if
o

g
a
s
 s

o
m

 B
ila

g
a
 2

 o
c
h

 B
ila

g
a

 3
. 
D

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
k
a

n
 k

o
m

m
a

 a
tt

 

ä
n
d

ra
 s

in
 b

e
fi
n

tl
ig

a
 b

o
la

g
s
o

rd
n
in

g
 f
ö

re
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
. 

B
e

m
y
n

d
ig

a
n

d
e

n
 

ti
ll 

s
ty

re
ls

e
n
 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 

e
ta

b
le

ra
s
 p

å
 i 

h
u

v
u

d
s
a

k
 s

a
m

m
a

 v
ill

k
o

r 
s
o

m
 e

ta
b

le
ra

d
e

 b
e
m

y
n

d
ig

a
n
d

e
n
 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t,
 s

e
 p

u
n

k
t 

7
. 

F
ri
s
tå

e
n

d
e

 t
e

c
k
n

in
g
s
o

p
ti
o

n
e

r 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

g
e
s
 u

t 
a

v
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t,
 s

e
 p

u
n
k
t 

1
1
. 

 
 

4
. 

F
U

S
J

O
N

S
V

E
D

E
R

L
A

G
 

4
. 

F
U

S
IO

N
S

V
E

D
E

R
L

A
G

 

D
a

 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

e
ie

r 
s
a

m
tl
ig

e
 

a
k
s
je

r 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
, 

v
il 

fu
s
jo

n
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a

g
e
t 

ti
l 
a

k
s
jo

n
æ

re
n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

b
e
s
tå

 a
v
 a

k
s
je

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

E
ft

e
rs

o
m

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

ä
g
e

r 
s
a

m
tl
ig

a
 a

k
ti
e

r 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

fu
s
io

n
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a
g

e
t 
ti
ll 

a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
rn

a
 i 

d
e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 

a
tt
 u

tg
ö
ra

s
 a

v
 a

k
ti
e

r 
i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t.
 

A
k
s
jo

n
æ

re
n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 s

k
a

l 
s
o

m
 f

u
s
jo

n
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a
g

 m
o
tt

a
 

e
n
 

a
k
s
je

 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
fo

r 
h

v
e

r 
a

k
s
je

 
d

e
 

e
ie

r 
i 

d
e

t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t,
 h

v
e

r 
m

e
d
 p

å
ly

d
e

n
d

e
 v

e
rd

i 
S

E
K

 1
. 

S
o

m
 f

u
s
io

n
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a

g
 s

k
a

 a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
rn

a
 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

e
rh

å
lla

 e
n
 

a
k
ti
e

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
fö

r 
v
a

rj
e

 a
k
ti
e

 d
e

 i
n

n
e

h
a
r 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t,
 e

n
v
a

r 
m

e
d

 e
tt

 k
v
o

tv
ä

rd
e

 o
m

 1
 s

v
e

n
s
k
 k

ro
n
a

. 

D
e

t 
s
k
a

l 
u

ts
te

d
e
s
 s

a
m

m
e

 a
n
ta

ll 
a

k
s
je

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 s

o
m

 d
e
t 

e
r 

a
k
s
je

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 p

å
 V

ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t.
 

D
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 g
e

s
 u

t 
lik

a
 m

å
n
g

a
 a

k
ti
e

r 
i 
d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
s
o

m
 d

e
t 

fi
n

n
s
 a

k
ti
e

r 
i 
d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e
t 

v
id

 V
e

rk
s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
. 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
6
/2

0
 

B
y
tt

e
fo

rh
o
ld

e
t 

(1
:1

) 
e

r 
fa

s
ts

a
tt
 p

å
 b

a
k
g

ru
n

n
 a

v
 a

t 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

e
r 

e
t 

h
e

le
id

 
d

a
tt

e
rs

e
ls

k
a

p
 

a
v
 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

u
te

n
 

e
g
e

n
 

v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 
s
lik

 a
t 
v
e

rd
ie

n
 a

v
 s

a
m

tl
ig

e
 a

k
s
je

r 
i d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 e

tt
e

r 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 v

il 
g

je
n

s
p

e
ile

 v
e

rd
ie

n
 a

v
 a

k
s
je

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t.
  

U
tb

y
te

s
fö

rh
å

lla
n

d
e
t 

(1
:1

) 
ä

r 
b

e
s
tä

m
t 

u
ti
fr

å
n

 a
tt

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 b
o

la
g

e
t 

ä
r 

e
tt
 h

e
lä

g
t 

d
o
tt

e
rb

o
la

g
 t

ill
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 b

o
la

g
e

t 
u

ta
n
 e

g
e

n
 v

e
rk

s
a

m
h

e
t,
 s

å
 

a
tt
 

v
ä

rd
e

t 
p

å
 

s
a

m
tl
ig

a
 

a
k
ti
e

r 
i 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 

b
o

la
g

e
t 

e
ft

e
r 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 m
o

ts
v
a

ra
 v

ä
rd

e
t 

p
å

 a
k
ti
e

rn
a

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 b
o
la

g
e

t.
 

D
e

t 
s
k
a

l 
ik

k
e

 y
te

s
 n

o
e

 t
ill

e
g

g
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a

g
 v

e
d
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
. 

 
In

g
e

n
 y

tt
e
rl

ig
a

re
 e

rs
ä

tt
n

in
g

 k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 b
e

ta
la

s
 u

t 
i 
s
a

m
b
a

n
d

 m
e

d
 f

u
s
io

n
e
n

. 

D
e

t 
h

a
r 

ik
k
e

 
v
æ

rt
 

n
o
e

n
 

v
e

s
e

n
tl
ig

e
 

u
tf
o

rd
ri

n
g

e
r 

m
e
d

 
å

 
fa

s
ts

e
tt

e
 

F
u

s
jo

n
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a
g

e
t.

 

D
e

t 
h

a
r 

in
te

 f
ö

re
k
o

m
m

it
 n

å
g

ra
 v

ä
s
e

n
tl
ig

a
 u

tm
a
n

in
g

a
r 

v
id

 f
a

s
ts

tä
lla

n
d
e

t 
a

v
 

F
u

s
io

n
s
v
e

d
e

rl
a
g

e
t.

 

V
e

d
e

rl
a

g
s
a

k
s
je

n
e

 
u

ts
te

d
e

s
 

ti
l 

d
e

 
re

g
is

tr
e

rt
e

 
a

k
s
jo

n
æ

re
n
e

 
i 

d
e

t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 p

å
 V

ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t 
o

g
 s

k
a

l 
a

n
s
e

s
 u

ts
te

d
t 

fr
a

 

d
e
tt

e
 t
id

s
p

u
n

k
t.

 E
ie

rs
k
a

p
e

t 
ti
l 
a

k
s
je

n
e

 i 
d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 r

e
g

is
tr

e
re

s
 

i s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

ts
 d

ig
it
a

le
 a

k
s
je

e
ie

rr
e

g
is

te
r,

 o
g
 d

e
n

 t
ils

v
a

re
n

d
e

 a
k
s
je

b
e

h
o

ld
n

in
g
e

n
 

i 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 a

v
re

g
is

tr
e

re
s
. 

 

V
e

d
e

rl
a

g
s
a

k
ti
e

rn
a

 
e

m
it
te

ra
s
 

ti
ll 

d
e

 
re

g
is

tr
e

ra
d

e
 

a
k
ti
e

ä
g
a

rn
a

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

v
id

 
V

e
rk

s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
 

o
c
h

 
s
k
a

 
a

n
s
e

s
 

v
a

ra
 

e
m

it
te

ra
d

e
 

fr
å

n
 

o
c
h

 
m

e
d

 
d

e
n

n
a

 
ti
d

p
u

n
k
t.

 
In

n
e
h

a
v
e

t 
a

v
 

a
k
ti
e

rn
a

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 r

e
g
is

tr
e

ra
s
 i
 b

o
la

g
e

ts
 d

ig
it
a

la
 a

k
ti
e

b
o

k
 o

c
h

 

m
o
ts

v
a

ra
n

d
e

 
a

k
ti
e

in
n

e
h
a

v
 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 

a
v
re

g
is

tr
e

ra
s
. 

R
e

g
is

tr
e

ri
n

g
e

n
 

a
v
 

a
k
s
je

n
e

 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

p
å
 

d
e
n

 
e

n
k
e

lt
e

 

a
k
s
jo

n
æ

rs
 v

e
rd

ip
a

p
ir
k
o

n
to

 v
il 

s
k
je

 s
n

a
re

s
t 

m
u

lig
 e

tt
e

r 
V

ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t.
 

A
k
s
jo

n
æ

re
n
e

 k
o

m
m

e
r 

i 
g

o
d

 t
id

 f
ø

r 
fu

s
jo

n
e

n
s
 g

je
n

n
o

m
fø

ri
n

g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n
k
t 

ti
l 

å
 

få
 
n

æ
rm

e
re

 
o

p
p

ly
s
n

in
g

e
r 

o
g
 
in

s
tr

u
k
s
jo

n
e

r 
v
e

d
rø

re
n

d
e
 
re

g
is

tr
e

ri
n

g
e

n
 
a

v
 

a
k
s
je

n
e

 
i 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

g
e
n

d
e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t.
 

F
o

r 
p

a
n

ts
a

tt
e

 
a

k
s
je

r 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

p
a
n

ts
e

tt
e

ls
e

n
 t

il 
å

 v
id

e
re

fø
re

s
 t

il 
a

k
s
je

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t.
 

R
e

g
is

tr
e

ri
n

g
e

n
 
a

v
 
a

k
ti
e

rn
a

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
p

å
 
d

e
n
 
e

n
s
k
ild

e
 

a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

n
s
 v

ä
rd

e
p

a
p

p
e

rs
k
o

n
to

 k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 s

k
e

 s
å

 s
n

a
rt

 s
o

m
 m

ö
jli

g
t 

e
ft
e

r 

V
e

rk
s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
. 

A
k
ti
e

ä
g
a

rn
a

 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

i 
g

o
d

 
ti
d

 
fö

re
 
F

u
s
io

n
e

n
s
 

g
e
n

o
m

fö
ra

n
d
e

 
få

 
n

ä
rm

a
re

 
u

p
p

ly
s
n

in
g

a
r 

o
c
h

 
in

s
tr

u
k
ti
o

n
e

r 
a

v
s
e

e
n

d
e

 

re
g
is

tr
e

ri
n

g
e

n
 a

v
 a

k
ti
e

rn
a

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e
t.

 F
ö

r 
p

a
n

ts
a

tt
a

 a
k
ti
e

r 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

p
a

n
ts

ä
tt

n
in

g
e

n
 

a
tt

 
fö

ra
s
 

v
id

a
re

 
ti
ll 

a
k
ti
e

rn
a

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
t.
  

A
k
s
je

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 v

il 
g

i 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
to

ri
s
k
e

 o
g

 ø
k
o

n
o

m
is

k
e

 

re
tt
ig

h
e
te

r,
 
h

e
ru

n
d

e
r 

re
tt
 
ti
l 

u
tb

y
tt

e
, 

fr
a

 
V

ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t.
 
D

e
t 

g
je

ld
e

r 

in
g

e
n
 

s
æ

rs
k
ilt

e
 

v
ilk

å
r 

fo
r 

u
tø

v
e

ls
e

 
a

v
 

re
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
s
o

m
 

a
k
s
je

e
ie

r 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

e
lle

r 
fo

r 
re

g
is

tr
e

ri
n

g
 

i 
a

k
s
je

e
ie

rr
e

g
is

te
re

t 
ti
l 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

In
g
e

n
 a

k
s
je

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
v
il 

g
i 
n

o
e
n

 

s
p

e
s
ie

lle
 r

e
tt
ig

h
e

te
r.

 

A
k
ti
e

rn
a

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 m
e
d

fö
ra

 f
ö

rv
a

lt
n

in
g
s
- 

o
c
h

 

e
k
o

n
o

m
is

k
a

 
rä

tt
ig

h
e

te
r,

 
in

k
lu

s
iv

e
 

rä
tt

 
ti
ll 

u
td

e
ln

in
g

, 
fr

å
n

 
o

c
h

 
m

e
d

 

V
e

rk
s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
. 

D
e

t 
fi
n

n
s
 i

n
g
a

 s
ä

rs
k
ild

a
 v

ill
k
o

r 
fö

r 
u

tö
v
a

n
d

e
 a

v
 

rä
tt
ig

h
e
te

r 
s
o

m
 a

k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
e

lle
r 

fö
r 

re
g

is
tr

e
ri
n

g
 i
 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e
ts

 a
k
ti
e

b
o

k
. 

In
g

a
 a

k
ti
e

r 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 m
e

d
fö

ra
 n

å
g
ra

 s
ä

rs
k
ild

a
 r

ä
tt

ig
h

e
te

r.
 

A
k
s
je

n
e

 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

v
il 

ta
s
 

o
p
p

 
ti
l 

h
a
n

d
e
l 

p
å
 

N
a

s
d

a
q

 

S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

 s
n

a
re

s
t 

m
u

lig
 e

tt
e

r 
V

ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t.
 F

ø
r 

d
e
tt

e
 v

il 
h

a
n

d
e
le

n
 i
 

a
k
s
je

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
p

å
 E

u
ro

n
e

x
t 

O
s
lo

 B
ø

rs
 o

p
p

h
ø

re
. 

 

A
k
ti
e

rn
a

 i 
d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 
a

tt
 t
a

s
 u

p
p

 t
ill

 h
a

n
d

e
l p

å
 N

a
s
d

a
q

 

S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

 
s
å

 
s
n

a
rt

 
s
o

m
 

m
ö
jli

g
t 

e
ft

e
r 

V
e

rk
s
tä

lli
g

h
e

ts
ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
. 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
7
/2

0
 

D
e

s
s
fö

ri
n

n
a

n
 k

o
m

m
e

r 
h

a
n

d
e
ln

 m
e

d
 a

k
ti
e

rn
a

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
p

å
 

E
u

ro
n

e
x
t 

O
s
lo

 B
ø

rs
 a

tt
 u

p
p

h
ö
ra

. 

5
. 

T
ID

S
P

L
A

N
 

5
. 

T
ID

S
P

L
A

N
 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

s
k
a

l 
s
n

a
re

s
t 

m
u

lig
 

m
e

ld
e
 

fu
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 
ti
l 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t,
 

jf
. 

d
e
n

 
n

o
rs

k
e

 
a

llm
e
n

n
a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 

§
 

1
3
-1

3
 

(1
).

 
D

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 s

k
a

l 
in

n
e

n
 e

n
 m

å
n

e
d

 f
ra

 s
ig

n
e

ri
n

g
 a

v
 f

u
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 

m
e
ld

e
 f

u
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n
 t

il 
B

o
la

g
s
v
e

rk
e

t,
 j
f.

 2
3

 k
a

p
it
te

l 
1

4
, 

4
2

 §
§

 i
 d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 

a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
. 

 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
s
k
a

 s
å

 s
n

a
rt

 s
o

m
 m

ö
jli

g
t 

a
n

m
ä

la
 f

u
s
io

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 t

ill
 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t,
 
jf
r 

§
 
1

3
-1

3
 
(1

) 
i 

d
e

n
 
n

o
rs

k
a

 
a

llm
e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
. 

D
e

t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

s
k
a

 
in

o
m

 
e

n
 

m
å
n

a
d

 
fr

å
n

 
u

n
d

e
rt

e
c
k
n

a
n

d
e

t 
a

v
 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 a
n

m
ä
la

 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 t
ill

 B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t,
 j
fr

 2
3
 k

a
p
. 

1
4

 o
c
h

 4
2
 

§
§
 i
 d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
a

 a
k
ti
e

b
o

la
g

s
la

g
e

n
. 

 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

s
k
a

l 
s
n

a
re

s
t 

m
u
lig

 
s
ø

k
e

 
F

in
a

n
s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
m

 

g
o
d

k
je

n
n

in
g

 a
v
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
, 

jf
. 

p
u
n

k
t 

8
. 

 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t 
s
k
a

 s
å

 s
n

a
rt

 s
o

m
 m

ö
jli

g
t 
a

n
s
ö

k
a

 h
o
s
 F

in
a

n
s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
m

 g
o

d
k
ä

n
n

a
n

d
e
 a

v
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
, 

jf
r 

p
u

n
k
t 

8
. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 s

k
a

l i
n

n
k
a

lle
 t
il 

e
k
s
tr

a
o
rd

in
æ

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
 

s
o

m
 

v
il 

a
v
h

o
ld

e
s
 

ti
d

lig
s
t 

e
n

 
m

å
n
e

d
 

e
tt
e

r 
s
ig

n
e
ri

n
g
 

a
v
 

fu
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

, 

fo
re

lø
p

ig
 p

la
n
la

g
t 

ru
n
d

t 
ju

n
i 
2

0
2

5
. 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t 
s
k
a

 k
a

lla
 t
ill

 e
n

 e
x
tr

a
 b

o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
 s

o
m

 s
k
a

 h
å

lla
s
 

ti
d

ig
a
s
t 

e
n
 

m
å
n

a
d
 

e
ft

e
r 

u
n
d

e
rt

e
c
k
n

a
n

d
e

t 
a

v
 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

, 
p

re
lim

in
ä
rt

 

p
la

n
e
ra

d
 t

ill
 o

m
k
ri
n

g
 j
u

n
i 
2

0
2

5
. 

D
e

t 
e

r 
ik

k
e

 p
la

n
la

g
t 
å

 a
v
h

o
ld

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

e
tt
e

rs
o

m
 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t 
s
o

m
 

e
n
e

a
k
s
jo

n
æ

r 
h

a
r 

g
o
d

k
je

n
t 

fu
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 v
e

d
 å

 s
ig

n
e

re
 d

e
n

n
e

. 

D
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

in
te

 a
tt

 h
å

lla
s
 e

n
 b

o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
 i

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

e
ft
e

rs
o

m
 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n
d

e
 

b
o

la
g

e
t 

s
o

m
 

e
n
s
a

m
 

a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

 
h

a
r 

g
o

d
k
ä

n
t 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 g
e

n
o
m

 a
tt
 u

n
d
e

rt
e

c
k
n

a
 d

e
n

. 

B
e

s
lu

tn
in

g
e

n
 

i 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e

n
 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

o
m

 

g
o
d

k
je

n
n

e
ls

e
 
a

v
 
fu

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 
s
k
a

l 
m

e
ld

e
s
 
ti
l 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
a

v
 
d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 i
 h

e
n

h
o

ld
 t

il 
d

e
n

 n
o
rs

k
e

 a
llm

e
n

n
a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-1
4
 

(1
) 

s
n

a
re

s
t 

m
u

lig
 e

tt
e

r 
a

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e
n

e
 e

r 
a

v
h

o
ld

t.
 

B
e

s
lu

te
t 

a
v
 

b
o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n
 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

a
tt
 

g
o

d
k
ä

n
n

a
 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 
s
k
a

 
a

n
m

ä
la

s
 

ti
ll 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
a

v
 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 
i 
e

n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d

 §
 1

3
-1

4
 (

1
) 

i 
d

e
n

 n
o
rs

k
a

 a
llm

e
n

n
a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
  
s
å

 s
n

a
rt

 

s
o

m
 m

ö
jli

g
t 

e
ft

e
r 

a
tt

 b
o

la
g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n
 h

a
r 

h
å

lli
ts

. 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 s

k
a

l 
s
n

a
re

s
t 

m
u
lig

 e
tt
e

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e

n
 h

a
r 

g
o
d

k
je

n
t 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 s

ø
k
e

 F
in

a
n
s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e
n

 o
m

 g
o

d
k
je

n
n

in
g
 a

v
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
, 

jf
. 

p
u
n

k
t 
8

. 
 

S
å

 s
n

a
rt

 s
o

m
 m

ö
jli

g
t 

e
ft

e
r 

d
e
t 

a
tt
 b

o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n

 h
a

r 
b

e
s
lu

ta
t 

o
m

 f
u

s
io

n
e
n

 

s
k
a

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

a
n
s
ö

k
a

 
h

o
s
 

F
in

a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 

o
m

 

g
o
d

k
ä

n
n

a
n

d
e
 a

v
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
, 
jf
r 

p
u
n

k
t 

8
. 

G
je

n
n

o
m

fø
ri

n
g
 

a
v
 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 

s
k
a

l 
m

e
ld

e
s
 

ti
l 

B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t 
o

g
 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
i 
h

e
n
h

o
ld

 t
il 

p
u

n
k
t 

1
0
. 

E
s
ti
m

e
rt

 g
je

n
n
o

m
fø

ri
n

g
s
d

a
to

 e
r 

1
 

ja
n
u

a
r 

2
0

2
6

 o
g

 s
e

n
e

s
t 

i 
lø

p
e
t 

a
v
 j
a

n
u

a
r 

2
0

2
6

. 
F

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 k

a
n

 g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
re

s
 

p
å
 e

n
 d

a
to

 f
ø

r 
d

e
n
 o

p
p

ri
n

n
e

lig
 e

s
ti
m

e
rt

e
 d

a
to

e
n

. 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
s
 

g
e

n
o
m

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

s
k
a

 
a

n
m

ä
la

s
 

ti
ll 

B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t 
o

c
h

 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
i 
e

n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d

 p
u

n
k
t 

1
0
. 

B
e

rä
k
n

a
d
 t

id
 f

ö
r 

g
e

n
o

m
fö

ra
n

d
e

 

ä
r 

1
 j
a

n
u

a
ri

 2
0

2
6

 o
c
h

 s
e

n
a

s
t 

u
n
d

e
r 

ja
n

u
a
ri

 2
0
2

6
. 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 k

a
n

 k
o

m
m

a
 a

tt
 

g
e
n

o
m

fö
ra

s
 v

id
 e

n
 t
id

ig
a
re

 t
id

p
u

n
k
t 

ä
n

 d
e

n
 f

ö
r 

n
ä

rv
a

ra
n

d
e

 b
e
rä

k
n

a
d

e
. 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
8
/2

0
 

 6
. 

G
O

D
K

J
E

N
N

E
L

S
E

 
A

V
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

O
R

S
A

M
L

IN
G

E
N

 
I 

D
E

T
 

O
V

E
R

D
R

A
G

E
N

D
E

 S
E

L
S

K
A

P
 

6
. 

G
O

D
K

Ä
N

N
A

N
D

E
 

A
V

 
B

O
L

A
G

S
S

T
Ä

M
M

A
N

 
I 

D
E

T
 

Ö
V

E
R

L
Å

T
A

N
D

E
 B

O
L

A
G

E
T

 

F
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n
 s

k
a

l 
fr

e
m

le
g

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

e
k
s
tr

a
o
rd

in
æ

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
 i

 d
e

t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
, 

fo
re

lø
p

ig
 

p
la

n
la

g
t 

ju
n

i 
2
0
2
5

. 
S

ty
re

t 
i 

d
e

t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

s
k
a

l 
fo

re
s
lå

 
a

t 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
s
 

g
e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
 t

re
ff

e
r 

fø
lg

e
n

d
e

 v
e

d
ta

k
: 

F
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n
 s

k
a

 lä
g

g
a
s
 f
ra

m
 v

id
 e

n
 e

x
tr

a
 b

o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
 i 

d
e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
t,
 
p

re
lim

in
ä

rt
 
p

la
n
e

ra
d
 
ti
ll 

ju
n

i 
2

0
2

5
. 

S
ty

re
ls

e
n

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

s
k
a

 
fö

re
s
lå

 
a

tt
 
b

o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

fa
tt

a
r 

fö
lja

n
d

e
 b

e
s
lu

t:
 

D
e

n
 

fo
re

s
lå

tt
e

 
fu

s
jo

n
e
n

 
m

e
llo

m
 

M
o
rr

o
w

 
B

a
n
k
 

A
S

A
 

s
o

m
 

o
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

s
e

ls
k
a

p
 

o
g

 
M

o
rg

o
n

 
B

a
n

k
 

A
B

 
s
o

m
 

o
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

s
e

ls
k
a

p
 

g
o

d
k
je

n
n

e
s
 

i 

s
a

m
s
v
a

r 
m

e
d
 s

ty
re

ts
 f

o
rs

la
g

 t
il 

fu
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

 d
a
te

rt
 2

9
. 

a
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

5
. 

D
e

n
 f

ö
re

s
la

g
n

a
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
 m

e
lla

n
 M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

S
A

 s
o

m
 ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 b

o
la

g
 

o
c
h

 
M

o
rg

o
n

 
B

a
n
k
 
A

B
 
s
o

m
 
ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 
b

o
la

g
 
g

o
d

k
ä

n
n

s
 
i 

e
n

lig
h
e

t 
m

e
d

 

s
ty

re
ls

e
n
s
 f

ö
rs

la
g

 t
ill

 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n
 d

a
te

ra
d

 d
e
n

 2
9
 a

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

5
. 

7
. 

S
A

M
T

Y
K

K
E

 
F

R
A

 
D

E
T

 
O

V
E

R
D

R
A

G
E

N
D

E
 

S
E

L
S

K
A

P
 

S
O

M
 

A
K

S
J

O
N

Æ
R

 

7
. 

S
A

M
T

Y
C

K
E

 
F

R
Å

N
 

D
E

T
 

Ö
V

E
R

L
Å

T
A

N
D

E
 

B
O

L
A

G
E

T
 

S
O

M
 

A
K

T
IE

Ä
G

A
R

E
 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 i
 e

g
e

n
s
k
a

p
 a

v
 e

n
e

a
k
s
jo

n
æ

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 g

o
d

k
je

n
n

e
r 

fu
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 v
e

d
 s

ig
n

e
ri

n
g
 a

v
 d

e
n

n
e

. 
 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t,
 i

 e
g

e
n
s
k
a

p
 a

v
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

ts
 e

n
d

a
 

a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

, 
g

o
d

k
ä

n
n

e
r 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 g

e
n

o
m

 a
tt

 u
n

d
e
rt

e
c
k
n

a
 d

e
n

. 

S
ty

re
t 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

s
k
a

l 
fo

re
s
lå

 
fø

lg
e
n

d
e

 
e

n
d
ri

n
g
e

r 
fo

r 

g
e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e

n
 i

 d
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 i

 h
e

n
h
o

ld
 t

il 
p

u
n

k
t 

3
 (

i)
 a

t 

s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

ts
 

fo
re

ta
k
s
n

a
v
n

 
e

n
d

re
s
, 

o
g

 
(i

i)
 

a
t 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
 

v
e

d
te

k
te

r 
e

n
d
re

s
. 

 

S
ty

re
ls

e
n

 
i 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

s
k
a

 
fö

re
s
lå

 
fö

lja
n
d

e
 

ä
n

d
ri

n
g
a

r 
ti
ll 

b
o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

i 
e

n
lig

h
e
t 

m
e
d

 p
u

n
k
t 

3
 (

i)
 a

tt
 

b
o
la

g
e

ts
 f

ir
m

a
 ä

n
d
ra

s
, 

o
c
h

 (
ii)

 a
tt
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

ts
 b

o
la

g
s
o

rd
n

in
g
 

ä
n
d

ra
s
. 

V
id

e
re

 s
k
a

l s
ty

re
t 
i d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 f
o

re
s
lå

 f
o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e

n
 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 
a

t 
d

e
t 

e
ta

b
le

re
s
 
fø

lg
e
n

d
e

 
s
ty

re
fu

llm
a
k
te

r 
fo

r 

s
ty

re
t 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 p

å
 i
 d

e
t 

a
lt
 v

e
s
e

n
tl
ig

s
te

 s
a

m
m

e
 v

ilk
å

r 
s
o

m
 

e
k
s
is

te
re

n
d

e
 s

ty
re

fu
llm

a
k
te

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
: 

(i
) 

F
u

llm
a
k
t 

ti
l 

å
 
fo

rh
ø

y
e

 
a

k
s
je

k
a

p
it
a

le
n

 
i 

fo
rb

in
d
e

ls
e

 
m

e
d

 
s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

ts
 

o
p
s
jo

n
s
p

ro
g

ra
m

 
fo

r 
a

n
s
a

tt
e

, 
o

p
p
a

d
 
b

e
g
re

n
s
e

t 
ti
l 

e
n

 
fo

rh
ø

y
e

ls
e

 
a

v
 

a
k
s
je

k
a

p
it
a

le
n
 m

e
d

 i
n

n
ti
l 
S

E
K

 4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

. 

V
id

a
re

 s
k
a

 s
ty

re
ls

e
n
 i
 d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
fö

re
s
lå

 f
ö

r 
b

o
la

g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n

 i
 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
a

tt
 f

ö
lja

n
d

e
 b

e
m

y
n

d
ig

a
n
d

e
n

 t
ill

 s
ty

re
ls

e
n

3

 
i 

d
e

t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t 
e

ta
b
le

ra
s
 p

å
 i 

h
u
v
u

d
s
a

k
 s

a
m

m
a

 v
ill

k
o

r 
s
o

m
 e

ta
b

le
ra

d
e

 

b
e
m

y
n

d
ig

a
n
d

e
n
 i
 d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t:
 

(i
) 

B
e

m
y
n

d
ig

a
n

d
e

 
a

tt
 

ö
k
a

 
a

k
ti
e

k
a

p
it
a

le
t 

i 
s
a

m
b

a
n
d

 
m

e
d

 
b

o
la

g
e

ts
 

te
c
k
n

in
g
s
o

p
ti
o

n
s
p

ro
g

ra
m

 
fö

r 
a

n
s
tä

lld
a

, 
b

e
g
rä

n
s
a

t 
ti
ll 

e
n

 
ö

k
n

in
g

 
a

v
 

a
k
ti
e

k
a

p
it
a

le
t 

m
e

d
 u

p
p
 t

ill
 4

 0
0
0
 0

0
0

 S
E

K
. 

 

 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
9
/2

0
 

 (i
i)

 
F

u
llm

a
k
t 

ti
l 

k
a

p
it
a

lo
p

p
ta

k
 

a
v
 

k
a

p
it
a

lin
s
tr

u
m

e
n

te
r 

s
o

m
 

g
o
d

k
je

n
n

e
s
 

a
n
n

e
n

 k
je

rn
e

k
a

p
it
a

l 
o

g
/e

lle
r 

a
n
s
v
a

rl
ig

 
lå

n
, 

o
p

p
a
d

 b
e

g
re

n
s
e

t 
ti
l 

S
E

K
 

3
0
0

.0
0
0

.0
0
0

. 

(i
ii)

 
F

u
llm

a
k
t 

ti
l 

e
rv

e
rv

 
a

v
 
e

g
n

e
 
a

k
s
je

r,
 
o

p
p

a
d

 
b

e
g

re
n

s
e

t 
ti
l 

e
n
 
s
a

m
le

t 

p
å
ly

d
e

n
d

e
 v

e
rd

i 
p

å
 i
n

n
ti
l 
S

E
K

 1
0
.0

0
0

.0
0
0

. 

(i
v
) 

F
u

llm
a
k
t 

ti
l 
å

 f
o

rh
ø

y
e

 a
k
s
je

k
a

p
it
a

le
n

 f
o

r 
å

 s
ty

rk
e

 s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

ts
 f

in
a
n

s
ie

lle
 

s
tr

u
k
tu

r,
 o

p
p

a
d

 b
e

g
re

n
s
e

t 
ti
l 

e
n

 f
o

rh
ø

y
e

ls
e

 a
v
 a

k
s
je

k
a

p
it
a

le
n

 p
å
 i

n
n

ti
l 

S
E

K
 4

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
. 

(i
i)
 B

e
m

y
n

d
ig

a
n
d

e
 a

tt
 e

m
it
te

ra
 k

a
p

it
a

lin
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
s
o

m
 g

o
d

k
ä

n
n

s
 s

o
m

 a
n

n
a
t 

k
ä

rn
p

ri
m

ä
rk

a
p
it
a

l 
o

c
h

/e
lle

r 
e

ft
e
rs

tä
lld

a
 l
å

n
, 

b
e
g

rä
n

s
a

t 
ti
ll 

3
0

0
 0

0
0
 0

0
0
 S

E
K

. 

(i
ii)

 B
e

m
y
n

d
ig

a
n

d
e
 a

tt
 f

ö
rv

ä
rv

a
 e

g
n

a
 a

k
ti
e

r,
 b

e
g

rä
n

s
a

t 
ti
ll 

e
tt
 s

a
m

m
a

n
la

g
t 

n
o
m

in
e

llt
 v

ä
rd

e
 p

å
 u

p
p

 t
ill

 1
0

 0
0

0
 0

0
0

 S
E

K
. 

(i
v
) 

B
e

m
y
n

d
ig

a
n
d

e
 a

tt
 ö

k
a

 a
k
ti
e

k
a

p
it
a

le
t 

fö
r 

a
tt
 s

tä
rk

a
 b

o
la

g
e

ts
 f

in
a

n
s
ie

lla
 

s
tä

lln
in

g
, 

b
e

g
rä

n
s
a

t 
ti
ll 

e
n

 ö
k
n

in
g

 a
v
 a

k
ti
e

k
a

p
it
a

le
t 

p
å

 u
p
p

 t
ill

 4
6

 0
0

0
 0

0
0
 

S
E

K
. 

8
. 

G
O

D
K

J
E

N
N

E
L

S
E

 
F

R
A

 
F

IN
A

N
S

T
IL

S
Y

N
E

T
 

O
G

 

F
IN

A
N

S
IN

S
P

E
K

T
IO

N
E

N
 

8
. 

G
O

D
K

Ä
N

N
A

N
D

E
 

F
R

Å
N

 
F

IN
A

N
S

T
IL

S
Y

N
E

T
 

O
C

H
 

F
IN

A
N

S
IN

S
P

E
K

T
IO

N
E

N
 

F
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 k

re
v
e

r 
g

o
d

k
je

n
n

e
ls

e
 f

ra
 F

in
a

n
s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
g
 F

in
a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 j

f.
 

h
e
n

h
o

ld
s
v
is

 d
e

n
 n

o
rs

k
e

 f
in

a
n
s
fo

re
ta

k
s
lo

v
e

n
 §

 1
2
-1

 o
g

 1
0
 k

a
p

it
te

l 
2

0
 §

 i
 d

e
n

 

s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 l
o

v
e

n
 o

m
 b

a
n
k
- 

o
g

 f
in

a
n
s
ie

ri
n

g
s
v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t.

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 s
k
a

l 
s
ø

k
e

 

F
in

a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 

o
g
 

F
in

a
n

s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
m

 
ti
lla

te
ls

e
 

ti
l 

å
 

g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
re

 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
. 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 

fö
ru

ts
ä

tt
e

r 
g

o
d

k
ä

n
n
a

n
d
e

 
a

v
 

F
in

a
n

s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
c
h

 

F
in

a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
, 

s
e

 §
 1

2
-1

 i
 d

e
n
 n

o
rs

k
a

 f
in

a
n

s
fo

re
ta

k
s
lo

v
e

n
 r

e
s
p

e
k
ti
v
e

 

1
0
 
k
a

p
. 

2
0
 
§
 
la

g
e
n

 
o

m
 
b

a
n
k
- 

o
c
h

 
fi
n

a
n

s
ie

ri
n

g
s
rö

re
ls

e
. 

B
o

la
g
e

n
 
m

å
s
te

 

a
n
s
ö

k
a

 
h

o
s
 

F
in

a
n
s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 

o
c
h

 
F

in
a

n
s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
m

 
ti
lls

tå
n
d

 
a

tt
 

g
e
n

o
m

fö
ra

 f
u
s
io

n
e

n
. 

9
. 

B
E

T
IN

G
E

L
S

E
R

 F
O

R
 G

J
E

N
N

O
M

F
Ø

R
IN

G
 A

V
 F

U
S

J
O

N
E

N
 

9
. 

V
IL

L
K

O
R

 F
Ö

R
 F

U
S

IO
N

E
N

S
 G

E
N

O
M

F
Ö

R
A

N
D

E
 

G
je

n
n

o
m

fø
ri

n
g
 a

v
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 e

r 
b

e
ti
n

g
e

t 
a

v
: 

(i
) 

a
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lf
o

rs
a

m
lin

g
e
n

 i 
d

e
t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
tr

e
ff
e

r 
v
e

d
ta

k
 o

m
 

g
o
d

k
je

n
n

e
ls

e
 
a

v
 
fu

s
jo

n
e

n
 
o

g
 
fu

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 
m

e
d

 
v
e

d
le

g
g

 
m

e
d

 
2

/3
 

fl
e

rt
a

ll,
 j
f.

 p
u

n
k
t 

6
; 

(i
i)

 
a

t 
a

lle
 t
ill

a
te

ls
e

r 
o

g
 g

o
d
k
je

n
n

in
g

e
r 

s
o

m
 e

r 
n

ø
d

v
e

n
d

ig
 f
o

r 
g

je
n
n

o
m

fø
ri
n

g
 

a
v
 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 

e
r 

g
it
t 

p
å
 

v
ilk

å
r 

s
o

m
 

e
r 

a
k
s
e

p
ta

b
le

 
fo

r 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

n
e

, 

h
e
ru

n
d

e
r 

a
t 

F
in

a
n
s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
g
 F

in
a

n
s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 h

a
r 

g
it
t 

ti
lla

te
ls

e
 t

il 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
, 

jf
. 

p
u

n
k
t 

8
 o

g
 a

t 
F

in
a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 h

a
r 

g
o

d
k
je

n
t 

s
ø

k
n

a
d

e
n

 

o
m

 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

ts
 
e

ta
b

le
ri

n
g

 
a

v
 
fi
lia

l 
i 

N
o

rg
e

 
o

g
 
a

t 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
s
 g

e
n

o
m

fö
ra

n
d

e
 ä

r 
v
ill

k
o

ra
t 

a
v
: 

(i
) 

a
tt
 

b
o

la
g
s
s
tä

m
m

a
n

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

fa
tt

a
r 

b
e
s
lu

t 
o

m
 

g
o
d

k
ä

n
n

a
n

d
e
 
a

v
 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
 
o

c
h

 
fu

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 
m

e
d
 
b

ila
g

o
r 

m
e

d
 
2

/3
 

m
a
jo

ri
te

t,
 j
fr

 p
u
n

k
t 

6
; 

(i
i)

 
a

tt
 

s
a

m
tl
ig

a
 

fö
r 

fu
s
io

n
e
n

s
 

g
e
n

o
m

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

n
ö

d
v
ä

n
d
ig

a
 

ti
lls

tå
n
d

 
o

c
h

 

g
o
d

k
ä

n
n

a
n

d
e

n
 h

a
r 
e

rh
å

lli
ts

 p
å
 f
ö

r 
B

o
la

g
e

n
 g

o
d

ta
g

b
a

ra
 v

ill
k
o

r,
 in

k
lu

s
iv

e
 

a
tt
 

F
in

a
n

s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

o
c
h

 
F

in
a

n
s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e
n

 
h

a
r 

lä
m

n
a

t 
ti
lls

tå
n
d

 
ti
ll 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
, 
s
e

 p
u

n
k
t 
8

, 
o

c
h

 a
tt

 F
in

a
n

s
in

s
p

e
k
ti
o

n
e

n
 h

a
r 

g
o

d
k
ä

n
t 
a

n
s
ö

k
a

n
 

o
m

 a
tt
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
s
k
a

 e
ta

b
le

ra
 e

n
 f

ili
a

l 
i 
N

o
rg

e
 s

a
m

t 
a

tt
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
0
/2

0
 

F
in

a
n

s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

h
a
r 

b
e

k
re

ft
e

t 
a

t 
fi
lia

le
n
 

k
a

n
 

b
e

g
y
n

n
e
 

v
ir
k
s
o

m
h

e
t 

(e
v
e

n
tu

e
lt
 a

t 
lo

v
b

e
s
te

m
t 
v
e

n
te

ti
d

 e
r 

u
tl
ø

p
t)

; 

(i
ii)

 
a

t 
k
re

d
it
o

rf
ri
s
te

n
 f

o
r 

in
n

s
ig

e
ls

e
r 

e
tt

e
r 

d
e
n

 n
o
rs

k
e

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 

1
3
-1

5
 h

a
r 

u
tl
ø

p
t;

 

(i
v
) 

a
t 

d
e

t 
ik

k
e

 
e

r 
fr

e
m

s
a

tt
 
in

n
s
ig

e
ls

e
r 

fr
a

 
k
re

d
it
o

re
r 

e
lle

r 
a

t 
e

v
e

n
tu

e
lle

 

in
n
s
ig

e
ls

e
r 

e
r 

a
v
k
la

rt
 p

å
 v

ilk
å

r 
s
o

m
 e

r 
a

k
s
e

p
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

n
e

, 
jf
. 

d
e
n

 n
o
rs

k
e

 a
llm

e
n
n

a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-1
6
; 

o
g

 

a
t 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
e

r 
g

o
d

k
je

n
t 

fo
r 

n
o

te
ri
n

g
 

p
å
 

N
a

s
d

a
q

 

S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

; 
 

F
in

a
n

s
ti
ls

y
n

e
t 

h
a

r 
b

e
k
rä

ft
a

t 
a

tt
 f

ili
a

le
n

 f
å

r 
in

le
d

a
 s

in
 v

e
rk

s
a

m
h

e
t 

(e
lle

r 

a
tt
 d

e
n
 l
a

g
s
ta

d
g
a

d
e
 v

ä
n

te
ti
d

e
n

 h
a
r 

lö
p
t 

u
t)

; 

(i
ii)

 
a

tt
 b

o
rg

e
n

ä
re

rn
a

s
 t

id
s
fr

is
t 

fö
r 

in
v
ä

n
d
n

in
g

a
r 

e
n

lig
t 

§
 1

3
-1

5
 i
 d

e
n
 n

o
rs

k
a

 

a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 h

a
r 

lö
p

t 
u

t;
 

(i
v
) 

a
tt
 
in

g
a

 
in

v
ä

n
d

n
in

g
a

r 
h

a
r 

g
jo

rt
s
 
a

v
 
b

o
rg

e
n

ä
re

r 
e

lle
r 

a
tt
 
e

v
e

n
tu

e
lla

 

in
v
ä

n
d

n
in

g
a

r 
h

a
r 

lö
s
ts

 p
å

 v
ill

k
o

r 
s
o

m
 ä

r 
g

o
d

ta
g

b
a

ra
 f

ö
r 

B
o

la
g

e
n
, 

jf
r 

§
 

1
3
-1

6
 i
 d

e
n
 n

o
rs

k
a

 a
llm

e
n
n

a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
; 

o
c
h

 

a
tt
 d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
ä
r 

g
o

d
k
ä

n
t 

fö
r 

n
o

te
ri

n
g
 p

å
 N

a
s
d

a
q

 S
to

c
k
h

o
lm

. 

1
0
. 
G

J
E

N
N

O
M

F
Ø

R
IN

G
 A

V
 F

U
S

J
O

N
E

N
 

1
0
. 
G

E
N

O
M

F
Ö

R
A

N
D

E
 A

V
 F

U
S

IO
N

E
N

 

N
å

r 
b

e
ti
n

g
e

ls
e

n
e
 i 

p
u

n
k
t 

9
 e

r 
o

p
p

fy
lt
, 
s
k
a

l g
je

n
n
o

m
fø

ri
n

g
 a

v
 f
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 m

e
ld

e
s
 

ti
l 
B

o
la

g
s
v
e

rk
e

t.
 D

e
tt
e

 e
r 

fo
rv

e
n
te

t 
å

 s
k
je

 i
n

n
e
n

 j
a

n
u

a
r 

2
0
2

6
. 

F
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 k

a
n

 

g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
re

s
 p

å
 e

n
 d

a
to

 f
ø

r 
d

e
n

 o
p
p

ri
n

n
e

lig
 e

s
ti
m

e
rt

e
 d

a
to

e
n
. 
S

ty
re

n
e
 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 o

g
 d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 a

v
g

jø
r 

p
å
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

n
e
s
 

v
e

g
n

e
 o

m
 b

e
ti
n

g
e

ls
e

n
e

 f
o

r 
g

je
n
n

o
m

fø
ri
n

g
 a

v
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 e

r 
o

p
p
fy

lt
. 

N
ä

r 
v
ill

k
o

re
n

 i
 p

u
n
k
t 

9
 ä

r 
u

p
p

fy
lld

a
 s

k
a

 g
e

n
o

m
fö

ra
n

d
e

t 
a

v
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
 a

n
m

ä
la

s
 

ti
ll 

B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t.
 D

e
tt

a
 b

e
rä

k
n

a
s
 s

k
e

 s
e

n
a
s
t 

ja
n
u

a
ri

 2
0
2

6
. 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 k

a
n

 

k
o

m
m

a
 
a

tt
 
g

e
n

o
m

fö
ra

s
 
v
id

 
e

n
 
ti
d

ig
a
re

 
ti
d

p
u

n
k
t 

ä
n

 
d

e
n

 
fö

r 
n

ä
rv

a
ra

n
d
e

 

b
e
rä

k
n

a
d

e
. 

S
ty

re
ls

e
rn

a
 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

o
c
h

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 
s
k
a

 f
ö

r 
B

o
la

g
e

n
s
 r

ä
k
n

in
g

 a
v
g

ö
ra

 h
u

ru
v
id

a
 v

ill
k
o

re
n

 ä
r 

u
p

p
fy

lld
a

. 

F
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 

g
je

n
n
o

m
fø

re
s
 

m
e
d

 
v
ir
k
n

in
g

 
fr

a
 

d
e
t 

ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
t 

d
e

t 
s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 

B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t 
re

g
is

tr
e

re
r 

g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
ri
n

g
 

a
v
 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 

i 
d

e
t 

s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 

fo
re

ta
k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
i 

h
e
n

h
o

ld
 
ti
l 

2
3

 
k
a

p
it
te

l 
4

8
 
§

 
o

g
 
4

9
 
§

 
i 

d
e

n
 
s
v
e

n
s
k
e
 

a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 (

"V
ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n
k
te

t"
).

 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 k

o
m

m
e

r 
a

tt
 g

e
n

o
m

fö
ra

s
 m

e
d
 v

e
rk

a
n

 f
rå

n
 o

c
h

 m
e

d
 d

e
n
 t

id
p

u
n

k
t 
d
å
 

B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t 
re

g
is

tr
e

ra
r 

g
e

n
o
m

fö
ra

n
d

e
t 

a
v
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
 i

 N
ä

ri
n

g
s
liv

s
re

g
is

tr
e

t 
i 

e
n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d

 
2

3
 

k
a

p
. 

4
8

 
o

c
h

 
4

9
 

§
§

 
a

k
ti
e

b
o
la

g
s
la

g
e

n
 

("
V

e
rk

s
tä

lli
g

h
e

ts
ti
d

p
u
n

k
te

n
")

. 

P
å

 V
ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t 
in

n
tr

e
r 

fø
lg

e
n

d
e

 v
ir
k
n

in
g

e
r:

 
F

ö
lja

n
d

e
 e

ff
e

k
te

r 
u

p
p
s
tå

r 
p

å
 V

e
rk

s
tä

lli
g

h
e

ts
ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
: 

(i
) 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

ts
 e

ie
n

d
e

le
r,

 r
e

tt
ig

h
e

te
r 

o
g
 f
o

rp
lik

te
ls

e
r 

a
n
s
e

s
 o

v
e

rd
ra

tt
 t

il 
d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t;
 

(i
i)

 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
o

p
p

lø
s
e

s
; 

o
g

 

a
k
s
jo

n
æ

re
n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
m

o
tt

a
r 

v
e

d
e

rl
a

g
s
a

k
s
je

r 
i 

d
e

t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t.
 

(i
) 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
ts

 
ti
llg

å
n

g
a
r 

o
c
h

 
s
k
u

ld
e
r 

ö
v
e

rg
å

r 
ti
ll 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t;

 

(i
i)

 
d
e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e
t 

u
p

p
lö

s
e

s
; 

o
c
h

  

a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

b
lir

 
a

k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t.

 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
1
/2

0
 

D
e

re
tt
e

r 
v
il 

d
e

 
s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 
B

o
la

g
s
v
e

rk
e

t 
s
e

n
d

e
 

m
e

ld
in

g
 

ti
l 

d
e

t 
n

o
rs

k
e

 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
o

m
 
a

t 
fu

s
jo

n
e

n
 
h

a
r 

tr
å

tt
 
i 

k
ra

ft
, 

o
g

 d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e

 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

v
il 

s
le

tt
e
s
 

fr
a

 
d

e
t 

n
o
rs

k
e

 
F

o
re

ta
k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t,
 

jf
. 

d
e
n

 
n

o
rs

k
e
 

a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-3
2

 (
3

).
 

D
ä

re
ft
e

r 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

B
o

la
g

s
v
e

rk
e

t 
a

tt
 
s
k
ic

k
a

 
e

tt
 
m

e
d

d
e

la
n

d
e
 
ti
ll 

d
e
t 

n
o
rs

k
a

 

F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t 
o

m
 
a

tt
 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
 
h

a
r 

tr
ä

tt
 
i 

k
ra

ft
 
o

c
h

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt

 s
tr

y
k
a

s
 f

rå
n
 d

e
t 

n
o
rs

k
a

 F
o

re
ta

k
s
re

g
is

te
re

t,
 j

fr
 §

 1
3

-3
2

 

(3
) 

i 
d

e
n

 n
o

rs
k
a

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
. 

1
1
. 
R

E
T

T
IG

H
E

T
E

R
 

F
O

R
 

A
K

S
J
O

N
Æ

R
E

R
 

M
E

D
 

S
Æ

R
L

IG
E

 

R
E

T
T

IG
H

E
T

E
R

 O
G

 I
N

N
E

H
A

V
E

R
E

 A
V

 T
E

G
N

IN
G

S
R

E
T

T
E

R
 O

G
 

T
E

G
N

IN
G

S
O

P
T

IO
N

E
R

 

1
1
. 
R

Ä
T

T
IG

H
E

T
E

R
 

F
Ö

R
 

A
K

T
IE

Ä
G

A
R

E
 

M
E

D
 

S
Ä

R
S

K
IL

D
A

 

R
Ä

T
T

IG
H

E
T

E
R

 O
C

H
 I

N
N

E
H

A
V

A
R

E
 A

V
 T

E
C

K
N

IN
G

S
R

Ä
T

T
E

R
 

O
C

H
 T

E
C

K
N

IN
G

S
O

P
T

IO
N

E
R

 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 h

a
r 

u
te

s
tå

e
n

d
e

 f
ri
tt

s
tå

e
n
d

e
 t

e
g

n
in

g
s
re

tt
e

r 
s
o

m
 

g
ir
 i
n

n
e

h
a

v
e

re
 r

e
tt

 t
il 

å
 t

e
g

n
e
 a

k
s
je

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 o

p
p

 t
il 

e
n

 

m
a
k
s
im

a
l 

k
a

p
it
a

lf
o

rh
ø

y
e

ls
e

 p
å
 N

O
K

 5
.2

5
0

.0
0
0

. 
D

is
s
e

 t
e

g
n

in
g
s
re

tt
e

r 
v
il 

b
li 

re
e
ta

b
le

rt
 i

 d
e

t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 i

 s
a

m
s
v
a

r 
m

e
d

 b
y
tt

e
fo

rh
o

ld
e

t 
la

g
t 

ti
l 

g
ru

n
n

 f
o

r 
fu

s
jo

n
e

n
 (

1
:1

).
 V

ilk
å

re
n

e
 f

o
r 

te
g

n
in

g
s
re

tt
e

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 v

il 
i 

d
e
t 

v
e

s
e

n
tl
ig

e
 v

æ
re

 d
e
 s

a
m

m
e

 s
o

m
 d

e
 n

å
v
æ

re
n
d

e
 v

ilk
å

re
n

e
 

fo
r 

te
g

n
in

g
s
re

tt
e

n
e
 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
.  

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
h

a
r 

u
te

s
tå

e
n
d

e
 f
ri
s
tå

e
n

d
e

 t
e

c
k
n

in
g
s
rä

tt
e

r 
s
o

m
 g

e
r 

in
n

e
h
a

v
a

rn
a

 
rä

tt
 
a

tt
 
te

c
k
n

a
 
a

k
ti
e

r 
i 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
u

p
p

 
ti
ll 

e
n
 

m
a
x
im

a
l 

k
a

p
it
a

lö
k
n

in
g

 o
m

 5
 2

5
0

 0
0

0
 N

O
K

. 
D

e
s
s
a

 t
e

c
k
n

in
g
s
rä

tt
e

r 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

å
te

re
ta

b
le

ra
s
 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

i 
e

n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d

 
d

e
t 

u
tb

y
te

s
fö

rh
å

lla
n

d
e
 

s
o

m
 

a
n
ta

g
it
s
 

fö
r 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 

(1
:1

).
 

V
ill

k
o

re
n

 
fö

r 

te
c
k
n

in
g
s
rä

tt
e

rn
a

 i 
d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

i 
a

llt
 v

ä
s
e

n
tl
ig

t 
a

tt
 v

a
ra

 

d
e
s
a

m
m

a
 

s
o

m
 

d
e

 
n

u
v
a

ra
n
d

e
 

v
ill

k
o

re
n

 
fö

r 
te

c
k
n

in
g

s
rä

tt
e

rn
a

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t.
 

D
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 
h

a
r 

e
ta

b
le

rt
 
e

t 
o

p
s
jo

n
s
p

ro
g
ra

m
 
fo

r 
a

n
s
a

tt
e
 
i 

s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t.
 D

e
t 

e
r 

v
e

d
 v

e
d
ta

k
e

ls
e

 a
v
 f

u
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 2

.6
0
0

.0
0
0

 u
te

s
tå

e
n

d
e

 

o
p
s
jo

n
e

r 
i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

O
p

s
jo

n
s
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

t 
v
il 

b
li 

re
e
ta

b
le

rt
 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 i

 s
a

m
s
v
a

r 
m

e
d

 b
y
tt

e
fo

rh
o

ld
e
t 

la
g
t 

ti
l 

g
ru

n
n

 f
o

r 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 (

1
:1

).
 V

ilk
å

re
n

e
 f

o
r 

o
p
s
jo

n
e

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
 v

il 
i 

d
e
t 

v
e

s
e

n
tl
ig

e
 v

æ
re

 d
e

 s
a

m
m

e
 s

o
m

 d
e

 n
å
v
æ

re
n

d
e

 v
ilk

å
re

n
e

 f
o

r 
o

p
s
jo

n
e

n
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

m
e
d

 
d

e
 

ti
lp

a
s
n

in
g

e
r 

s
o

m
 

fø
lg

e
r 

a
v
 

s
v
e

n
s
k
 

lo
v
g

iv
n

in
g

. 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
h

a
r 

e
ta

b
le

ra
t 

e
tt

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
p

ro
g
ra

m
 f

ö
r 

a
n
s
tä

lld
a

 i
 

b
o
la

g
e

t.
 V

id
 b

e
s
lu

te
t 

o
m

 d
e

n
n
a

 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

 f
in

n
s
 d

e
t 

2
 6

0
0
 0

0
0

 u
te

s
tå

e
n

d
e

 

o
p
ti
o

n
e

r 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t.
 

O
p

ti
o

n
s
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

å
te

re
b

le
ra

s
 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
i 
re

la
ti
o

n
 t

ill
 u

tb
y
te

s
fö

rh
å

lla
n

d
e

t 
s
o

m
 

lig
g

e
r 

ti
ll 

g
ru

n
d

 f
ö

r 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
 (

1
:1

).
 V

ill
k
o

re
n

 f
ö

r 
o

p
ti
o

n
e
rn

a
 i
 d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

i 
a

llt
 
v
ä

s
e

n
tl
ig

t 
a

tt
 
v
a

ra
 
d

e
s
a

m
m

a
 
s
o

m
 
d

e
 
n

u
v
a

ra
n

d
e

 

v
ill

k
o

re
n

 
fö

r 
te

c
k
n

in
g

s
o

p
ti
o

n
e

rn
a

 
i 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t,
 

m
e

d
 

d
e
 

a
n
p

a
s
s
n

in
g

a
r 

s
o

m
 f

ö
lje

r 
a

v
 s

v
e

n
s
k
 l
a

g
. 

U
to

v
e

r 
d

e
 

fr
it
ts

tå
e

n
d
e

 
te

g
n

in
g
s
re

tt
e

n
e

 
n

e
v
n

t 
o

v
e

n
fo

r,
 

e
r 

d
e

t 
in

g
e

n
 

a
k
s
jo

n
æ

re
r 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 s

o
m

 h
a

r 
s
æ

rl
ig

e
 r

e
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
s
o

m
 

n
e
v
n

t 
i 
d

e
n

 n
o

rs
k
e

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-2
6

 (
2

) 
n

r.
 7

. 
D

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 h

a
r 

in
g

e
n

 ø
v
ri
g

e
 u

te
s
tå

e
n

d
e

 k
o

n
v
e

rt
ib

le
 l

å
n
, 

te
g
n

in
g
s
re

tt
s
a

k
s
je

r,
 

fr
it
ts

tå
e

n
d
e

 
te

g
n
in

g
s
re

tt
e

r 
e

lle
r 

a
n

d
re

 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

te
r 

s
o

m
 
g

ir
 
in

n
e

h
a

v
e

rn
e

 

re
tt
ig

h
e
te

r 
ti
l 

n
y
e

 a
k
s
je

r 
e

lle
r 

a
n
d

re
 s

æ
rl

ig
e

 r
e

tt
ig

h
e

te
r.

 F
ø

lg
e
lig

 f
in

n
e

s
 d

e
t 

in
g

e
n
 i

n
n

e
h

a
v
e

re
 a

v
 s

æ
rl

ig
e
 r

e
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
o

g
 t

e
g

n
in

g
s
re

tt
e

r 
s
o

m
 n

e
v
n

t 
i 
d

e
n

 

U
tö

v
e

r 
d

e
 f
ri
s
tå

e
n

d
e

 t
e

c
k
n

in
g
s
rä

tt
e

rn
a

 s
o

m
 n

ä
m

n
s
 o

v
a

n
 h

a
r 

in
g

a
 a

k
ti
e

ä
g
a

re
 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

s
å

d
a

n
a
 s

ä
rs

k
ild

a
 r

ä
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
s
o

m
 
a

v
s
e

s
 i

 d
e

n
 

n
o
rs

k
a

 a
llm

e
n

n
a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-2
6
 (

2
) 

n
r 

7
. 

D
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
h

a
r 

in
g

a
 

a
n
d

ra
 

u
te

s
tå

e
n
d

e
 

k
o

n
v
e

rt
ib

la
 

lå
n
, 

te
c
k
n

in
g

s
o

p
ti
o

n
e
r,

 
fr

is
tå

e
n
d

e
 

te
c
k
n

in
g
s
o

p
ti
o

n
e

r 
e

lle
r 

a
n

d
ra

 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 

s
o

m
 b

e
rä

tt
ig

a
r 

in
n
e

h
a
v
a

rn
a

 t
ill

 n
y
a

 

a
k
ti
e

r 
e

lle
r 

a
n

d
ra

 s
ä

rs
k
ild

a
 r

ä
tt
ig

h
e

te
r.

 F
ö

lja
k
tl
ig

e
n

 f
in

n
s
 d

e
t 
in

g
a

 i
n

n
e

h
a

v
a

re
 

a
v
 s

ä
rs

k
ild

a
 r

ä
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
o

c
h

 t
e

c
k
n

in
g
s
o

p
ti
o

n
e

rn
a

 s
o

m
 a

v
s
e

s
 i
 §

§
 1

1
-1

, 
1

1
-1

0
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
2
/2

0
 

n
o
rs

k
e

 a
llm

e
n
n

a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

§
 1

1
-1

, 
1

1
-1

0
 o

g
 1

1
-1

2
 e

lle
r 

k
a

p
it
te

l 
1

4
 1

 §
 o

g
 

k
a

p
it
te

l 
1

5
 1

 §
 i
 d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
. 

o
c
h

 1
1
-1

2
 i
 d

e
n

 n
o
rs

k
a

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 e

lle
r 

1
4
 k

a
p

. 
1

 §
 o

c
h

 1
5
 k

a
p

. 
1

 §
 

i 
d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
a

 a
k
ti
e

b
o

la
g

s
la

g
e
n

. 

1
2
. 
S

Æ
R

L
IG

E
 R

E
T

T
E

R
 O

G
 F

O
R

D
E

L
E

R
 

1
2
. 
A

R
V

O
D

E
 O

C
H

 A
N

D
R

A
 S

Ä
R

S
K

IL
D

A
 F

Ö
R

M
Å

N
E

R
  

D
e

t 
v
il 

ik
k
e

 
ti
lf
a

lle
 
u

a
v
h

e
n

g
ig

e
 
s
a

k
k
y
n

d
ig

e
, 

m
e
d

le
m

m
e
r 

a
v
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

n
e

s
 

k
o

n
tr

o
ll-

 
e

lle
r 

ti
ls

y
n

s
o

rg
a

n
e

r,
 

m
e

d
le

m
m

e
r 

a
v
 

s
ty

re
t,
 

d
a

g
lig

 
le

d
e
r 

e
lle

r 

ti
ls

v
a

re
n

d
e
 b

e
s
lu

tn
in

g
s
ta

k
e

re
 n

o
e

n
 s

æ
rl

ig
 r

e
tt
 e

lle
r 

fo
rd

e
l 

v
e

d
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
, 

jf
r.

 

d
e
n

 n
o
rs

k
e

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-2
6
 (

2
) 

n
r.

 8
 o

g
 d

e
n

 s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 

k
a

p
it
te

l 2
3

 3
8
 §

 f
ø

rs
te

 le
d

d
 n

o
. 
8

 b
o

rt
s
e

tt
 f
ra

 g
o

d
tg

jø
re

ls
e

 t
il 

re
v
is

o
r 

o
g

 ø
v
ri
g

e
 

rå
d
g

iv
e

re
 e

tt
e

r 
re

g
n

in
g

. 
 

O
b

e
ro

e
n

d
e

 e
x
p

e
rt

e
r,

 m
e

d
le

m
m

a
r 

a
v
 B

o
la

g
e
n

s
 k

o
n
tr

o
ll-

 e
lle

r 
ti
lls

y
n

s
o

rg
a

n
, 

s
ty

re
ls

e
le

d
a

m
ö

te
r,

 
v
e

rk
s
tä

lla
n

d
e
 

d
ir
e

k
tö

re
n

 
e

lle
r 

lik
n

a
n
d

e
 

b
e
s
lu

ts
fa

tt
a

re
 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

in
te

 a
tt
 e

rh
å

lla
 n

å
g

ra
 s

ä
rs

k
ild

a
 r

ä
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
e

lle
r 

fö
rm

å
n

e
r 

g
e

n
o

m
 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
, 
jf
r 

1
3

-2
6

 (
2

) 
n

r 
8

 i
 d

e
n

 n
o
rs

k
a

 a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 o

c
h
 2

3
 k

a
p
. 
3

8
 §

 

fö
rs

ta
 

s
ty

c
k
e

t 
8

 
i 

d
e
n

 
s
v
e

n
s
k
a

 
a

k
ti
e

b
o

la
g
s
la

g
e

n
, 

fö
ru

to
m

 
e

rs
ä

tt
n

in
g
 

ti
ll 

re
v
is

o
rn

 o
c
h

 a
n

d
ra

 r
å

d
g

iv
a

re
 e

n
lig

t 
rä

k
n

in
g

. 

1
3
. 
V

IR
K

N
IN

G
E

R
 A

V
 F

U
S

J
O

N
E

N
 F

O
R

 S
Y

S
S

E
L

S
E

T
T

IN
G

E
N

 
1
3
. 
F

U
S

IO
N

E
N

S
 E

F
F

E
K

T
E

R
 P

Å
 S

Y
S

S
E

L
S

Ä
T

T
N

IN
G

E
N

 

V
e

d
 s

ig
n

e
ri
n

g
 a

v
 f

u
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 h

a
r 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 6

5
 a

n
s
a

tt
e

 

o
g
 d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 n

u
ll 

a
n
s
a

tt
e

. 
V

e
rk

e
n

 d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

e
lle

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 e

r 
b

u
n

d
e

t 
a

v
 n

o
e
n

 t
a

ri
ff

a
v
ta

le
. 

D
e

 a
n
s
a

tt
e

 i
 

b
e
g

g
e

 S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
rt

 o
m

 f
u

s
jo

n
e

n
. 
D

e
 a

n
s
a

tt
e

 i 
d

e
t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e
n

d
e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 v

il 
s
o

m
 e

n
 k

o
n

s
e

k
v
e

n
s
 a

v
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 
a

u
to

m
a

ti
s
k
 
få

 
o

v
e

rf
ø

rt
 s

in
e
 

a
n
s
e

tt
e

ls
e

s
fo

rh
o

ld
 
ti
l 

d
e
n

 
n

o
rs

k
e

 
fi
lia

le
n

 
a

v
 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 

i 

h
e
n

h
o

ld
 t
il 

g
je

ld
e
n

d
e

 l
o

v
g

iv
n

in
g

 m
e

d
 v

ir
k
n

in
g

 f
ra

 V
ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n
k
te

t.
 V

is
s
e

 

le
d

e
n
d

e
 a

n
s
a

tt
e

 v
il 

b
li 

a
n

s
e

tt
 i
 d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e
t.

 I
n

te
n
s
jo

n
e

n
 e

r 
a

t 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 
ik

k
e

 
s
k
a

l 
m

e
d

fø
re

 
s
æ

rl
ig

e
 
e

n
d
ri

n
g
e

r 
i 

a
n

s
e

tt
e

ls
e

s
v
ilk

å
re

n
e

 
fo

r 

a
n
s
a

tt
e

 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 e

lle
r 

s
tø

rr
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

to
ri

s
k
e

 e
n
d

ri
n

g
e

r.
 

D
e

 f
u

s
jo

n
e

rt
e

 s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 f
o

rv
e

n
te

r 
ik

k
e

 a
t 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 a

le
n
e

 v
il 

h
a
 e

n
 n

e
g
a

ti
v
 

e
lle

r 
p

o
s
it
iv

 v
ir
k
n

in
g
 p

å
 s

y
s
s
e

ls
e

tt
in

g
e

n
 i
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
. 

 

V
id

 t
id

p
u

n
k
te

n
 f

ö
r 

u
n

d
e
rt

e
c
k
n

a
n

d
e

t 
a

v
 f

u
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 h
a
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 
6
5

 a
n
s
tä

lld
a
 o

c
h

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
h

a
r 

n
o
ll 

a
n

s
tä

lld
a

. 
V

a
rk

e
n

 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
e

lle
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

h
a
r 

te
c
k
n

a
t 

n
å

g
o
t 

k
o

lle
k
ti
v
a

v
ta

l.
 D

e
 a

n
s
tä

lld
a

 i
 b

å
d
a

 B
o

la
g
e

n
 h

a
r 

in
fo

rm
e
ra

ts
 o

m
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
. 

S
o

m
 e

n
 f

ö
ljd

 a
v
 f

u
s
io

n
e

n
 k

o
m

m
e
r 

d
e

 a
n
s
tä

lld
a

 i
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
s
k
t 

a
tt

 
få

 
s
in

 
a

n
s
tä

lln
in

g
 
ö

v
e

rf
ö

rd
 
ti
ll 

d
e
n

 
n

o
rs

k
a

 
fi
lia

le
n

 
a

v
 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

i 
e

n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d

 
ti
llä

m
p

lig
 

la
g

 
m

e
d

 
v
e

rk
a

n
 

fr
å

n
 

V
e

rk
s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
. 

V
is

s
a

 
le

d
a

n
d
e

 
b

e
fa

tt
n

in
g
s
h

a
v
a

re
 

b
lir

 

fo
rt

s
ä

tt
n

in
g
s
v
is

 a
n
s
tä

lld
a
 d

ir
e

k
t 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t.
 A

v
s
ik

te
n
 ä

r 
a

tt
 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 

in
te

 
s
k
a

 
le

d
a

 
ti
ll 

n
å
g

ra
 

s
ä

rs
k
ild

a
 

fö
rä

n
d
ri

n
g

a
r 

a
v
 

a
n
s
tä

lln
in

g
s
v
ill

k
o

re
n

 
fö

r 
a

n
s
tä

lld
a
 
i 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e
t 

e
lle

r 
s
tö

rr
e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

to
ri
s
k
a

 f
ö

rä
n

d
ri

n
g
a

r.
 D

e
 f

u
s
io

n
e

ra
d

e
 b

o
la

g
e
n

 f
ö

rv
ä

n
ta

r 
s
ig

 i
n

te
 a

tt
 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 

i 
s
ig

 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

h
a
 

e
n
 

n
e

g
a

ti
v
 

e
lle

r 
p

o
s
it
iv

 
e

ff
e

k
t 

p
å

 

s
y
s
s
e

ls
ä

tt
n

in
g

e
n
 i
 d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t.
 

1
4
. 
A

R
B

E
ID

S
T

A
K

E
R

N
E

S
 I
N

N
F

L
Y

T
E

L
S

E
  

1
4
. 
M

E
D

A
R

B
E

T
A

R
IN

F
L

Y
T

A
N

D
E

 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 h
a
r 

b
e

s
lu

tt
e

t 
å

 a
v
s
tå

 f
ra

 å
 i

n
n

le
d
e

 f
o

rh
a

n
d

lin
g
e

r 
o

m
 e

n
 a

v
ta

le
 

o
m

 
d

e
lt
a

k
e

ls
e

 
i 

s
a

m
s
v
a

r 
m

e
d

 
d

e
n

 
s
v
e

n
s
k
e

 
lo

v
e

n
 

o
m

 
a

rb
e

id
s
ta

g
e

re
s
 

m
e
d

v
ir
k
n

in
g
 

v
e

d
 

g
re

n
s
e

o
v
e

rs
k
ri
d

e
n

d
e

 
fu

s
jo

n
e

r 
(S

F
S

 
2

0
0

8
:9

) 
o

g
 

d
e

n
 

B
o

la
g

e
n
 

h
a

r 
b

e
s
lu

ta
t 

a
tt

 
a

v
s
tå

 
fr

å
n
 

a
tt
 

in
le

d
a

 
fö

rh
a

n
d

lin
g

a
r 

o
m

 
e

tt
 

m
e
d

b
e

s
tä

m
m

a
n

d
e

a
v
ta

l i
 e

n
lig

h
e
t 
m

e
d

 d
e

n
 s

v
e

n
s
k
a

 la
g

e
n
 o

m
 a

rb
e

ts
ta

g
a
re

s
 

m
e
d

v
e

rk
a

n
 v

id
 g

rä
n

s
ö

v
e

rs
k
ri
d

a
n

d
e

 f
u

s
io

n
e

r 
o

c
h

 m
o

ts
v
a

ra
n

d
e
 n

o
rs

k
a

 l
a

g
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
3
/2

0
 

ti
ls

v
a

re
n

d
e
 n

o
rs

k
e

 lo
v
e

n
 (

a
llm

e
n

n
a

k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
3

-3
4
, 
jf
. 
fo

rs
k
ri
ft

 a
v
 9

. 
ja

n
u

a
r 

2
0
0
8
 
n

r.
 
5

0
 
o

m
 
a

rb
e

id
s
ta

k
e

rn
e

s
 
re

tt
 
ti
l 

re
p
re

s
e

n
ta

s
jo

n
 
v
e

d
 
fu

s
jo

n
 
o

v
e

r 

la
n

d
e
g

re
n

s
e

n
e

 a
v
 s

e
ls

k
a

p
e

r 
m

e
d

 b
e

g
re

n
s
e

t 
a

n
s
v
a

r)
. 

D
e

tt
e

 i
n

n
e

b
æ

re
r 

a
t 

d
e

 

a
n
s
a

tt
e

s
 r

e
tt

 t
il 

m
e
d

v
ir
k
n

in
g

 b
e
s
te

m
m

e
s
 i
 h

e
n

h
o

ld
 t

il 
§

 3
2

-4
0
 i
 d

e
n
 s

v
e

n
s
k
e

 

lo
v
e

n
 o

m
 a

rb
e

id
s
ta

g
e

re
s
 m

e
d
v
ir
k
n

in
g
 v

e
d
 g

re
n

s
e

o
v
e

rs
k
ri
d

e
n

d
e

 f
u

s
jo

n
e

r.
 E

n
 

fo
rh

a
n

d
lin

g
s
d

e
le

g
a

s
jo

n
 (

S
N

B
) 

v
il 

b
li 

e
ta

b
le

rt
 f

o
r 

å
 g

je
n
n

o
m

fø
re

 o
p

p
g
a

v
e

r 

e
tt
e

r 
lo

v
e

n
 

(1
3
-3

4
 §

 i
 a

llm
e
n

n
a
k
s
je

lo
v
e

n
, 

jf
r.

 f
o

rs
k
ri
ft

 9
. 

ja
n
u

a
r 

2
0
0

8
 n

r.
 5

0
 o

m
 a

n
s
a

tt
e

s
 

re
tt
 t

il 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

s
jo

n
 v

e
d
 g

re
n

s
e

o
v
e

rs
k
ri
d

e
n

d
e

 f
u

s
jo

n
 a

v
 a

k
s
je

s
e

ls
k
a

p
e

r)
. 

D
e

tt
a
 i
n

n
e

b
ä

r 
a

tt
 a

rb
e
ts

ta
g

a
rn

a
s
 r

ä
tt
 t

ill
 m

e
d
v
e

rk
a

n
 b

e
s
tä

m
s
 i
 e

n
lig

h
e

t 
m

e
d
 

3
2
-4

0
 

§
§

 
la

g
e

n
 

o
m

 
a

rb
e

ts
ta

g
a
re

s
 

m
e

d
v
e

rk
a

n
 

v
id

 
g

rä
n

s
ö

v
e

rs
k
ri
d

a
n

d
e

 

fu
s
io

n
e

r.
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
e

n
 f

o
r 

e
n

 f
ö

rh
a

n
d

lin
g
s
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 (

S
N

B
) 

h
a
r 

in
le

tt
s
 f

ö
r 

a
tt

 

fu
llg

ö
ra

 u
p

p
g
if
te

r 
e

n
lig

t 
la

g
e

n
. 

 

D
e

t 
k
o

m
m

e
r 

ti
l 

å
 

g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
re

s
 

d
rø

ft
e

ls
e

s
-,

 
fo

rh
a

n
d

lin
g

s
- 

o
g

 

in
fo

rm
a
s
jo

n
s
m

ø
te

r 
o

m
 d

e
n

 p
la

n
la

g
te

 f
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 m

e
d

 a
n

s
a

tt
e

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

n
te

r 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 i
 s

a
m

s
v
a

r 
m

e
d

 g
je

ld
e

n
d
e

 l
o

v
g

iv
n

in
g

. 

D
is

k
u

s
s
io

n
s
-,

 
fö

rh
a

n
d
lin

g
s
- 

o
c
h

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
s
m

ö
te

n
 

o
m

 
d

e
n

 
fö

re
s
la

g
n
a

 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 

k
o

m
m

e
r 

a
tt
 

h
å

lla
s
 

m
e

d
 

a
rb

e
ts

ta
g

a
rr

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

n
te

r 
i 

d
e

t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 
i 
e

n
lig

h
e
t 

m
e

d
 t

ill
ä

m
p

lig
 l
a

g
s
ti
ft

n
in

g
. 

1
5
. 
K

U
N

D
E

R
 

1
5
. 
K

U
N

D
E

R
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

n
e

 
s
k
a

l 
s
ø

rg
e
 

fo
r 

a
t 

k
u

n
d

e
n

e
 

i 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d
e

 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
 

u
n
d

e
rr

e
tt

e
s
 o

m
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 i
 h

e
n
h

o
ld

 t
il 

d
e

n
 n

o
rs

k
e

 f
in

a
n

s
fo

re
ta

k
s
lo

v
e

n
 §

 1
2

-3
 

(5
) 

o
g

 (
6

) 
o

g
 a

n
n

e
n

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

lo
v
g

iv
n

in
g
. 

 

B
o

la
g

e
n
 s

k
a

 s
ä

k
e

rs
tä

lla
 a

tt
 d

e
t 
ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n
d

e
 b

o
la

g
e
ts

 k
u

n
d
e

r 
u

n
d
e

rr
ä

tt
a

s
 o

m
 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 

i 
e

n
lig

h
e
t 

m
e
d

 
a

v
s
n

it
t 

1
2

-3
 

(5
) 

o
c
h

 
(6

) 
i 

d
e
n

 
n

o
rs

k
a

 

fi
n

a
n

s
fo

re
ta

k
s
lo

v
e

n
 o

c
h

 a
n

n
a
n

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
la

g
s
ti
ft

n
in

g
. 

1
6
. 
R

E
G

N
S

K
A

P
S

M
E

S
S

IG
 V

IR
K

N
IN

G
S

T
ID

S
P

U
N

K
T

 
1
6
. 
R

E
D

O
V

IS
N

IN
G

S
M

Ä
S

S
IG

 V
E

R
K

A
N

 

F
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 

s
k
a

l 
h

a
 

re
g
n

s
k
a

p
s
m

e
s
s
ig

 
v
ir
k
n

in
g

 
fr

a
 

o
g

 
m

e
d

 
d

a
to

 
fo

r 

V
ir
k
n

in
g
s
ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t,
 

jf
. 

p
u

n
k
t 

1
0

. 
T

ra
n

s
a

k
s
jo

n
e

r 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 s

k
a

l 
re

g
n

s
k
a

p
s
m

e
s
s
ig

 a
n
s
e

s
 å

 v
æ

re
 f

o
re

ta
tt

 f
o

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d
e

 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
 r

e
g

n
in

g
 f

ra
 o

g
 m

e
d

 s
a

m
m

e
 d

a
to

. 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 

s
k
a

 
h

a
 

re
d

o
v
is

n
in

g
s
m

ä
s
s
ig

 
v
e

rk
a

n
 

fr
å

n
 

o
c
h

 
m

e
d
 

V
e

rk
s
tä

lli
g

h
e
ts

ti
d

p
u

n
k
te

n
, 

jf
r 

p
u
n

k
t 

1
0
. 

T
ra

n
s
a

k
ti
o

n
e

r 
i 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

s
k
a

 
i 

re
d
o

v
is

n
in

g
s
m

ä
s
s
ig

t 
h

ä
n

s
e

e
n
d

e
 

a
n
s
e

s
 

h
a

 
s
k
e

tt
 

fö
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
ts

 r
ä

k
n

in
g
 f

rå
n
 o

c
h

 m
e

d
 s

a
m

m
a
 d

a
g
. 

1
7
. 
S

K
A

T
T

E
M

E
S

S
IG

E
 V

IR
K

N
IN

G
E

R
 

1
7
. 
S

K
A

T
T

E
E

F
F

E
K

T
E

R
 

A
lle

 e
ie

n
d

e
le

r,
 r

e
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
o

g
 f

o
rp

lik
te

ls
e

r 
i 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 s

k
a

l 

o
v
e

rf
ø

re
s
 m

e
d

 f
u

ll 
s
k
a

tt
e

re
tt

s
lig

 k
o

n
ti
n

u
it
e

t 
ti
l 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
, 

jf
. 

d
e
n

 n
o
rs

k
e

 s
k
a

tt
e

lo
v
e

n
 §

 1
1

-1
1
. 

S
a

m
tl
ig

a
 t

ill
g

å
n

g
a

r,
 r

ä
tt

ig
h

e
te

r 
o

c
h

 s
k
u

ld
e
r 

i 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

t 
s
k
a

 

ö
v
e

rf
ö

ra
s
 m

e
d
 f
u

ll 
s
k
a

tt
e

rä
tt

s
lig

 k
o

n
ti
n

u
it
e

t 
ti
ll 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e
t,

 j
fr

 §
 

1
1
-1

1
 i
 d

e
n
 n

o
rs

k
a

 s
k
a

tt
e

lo
v
e

n
. 

F
u

s
jo

n
e

n
 

v
il 

k
u

n
n

e
 

h
a

 
s
k
a

tt
e

m
e

s
s
ig

e
 

k
o

n
s
e

k
v
e

n
s
e

r 
fo

r 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

n
e
, 

a
k
s
jo

n
æ

re
r 

o
g
 

a
n
s
a

tt
e

. 
A

k
s
jo

n
æ

re
n
e

 
o

p
p

fo
rd

re
s
 

ti
l 

å
 

g
jø

re
 

e
g
n

e
 

s
k
a

tt
e

m
e

s
s
ig

e
 v

u
rd

e
ri

n
g

e
r.

 

F
u

s
io

n
e

n
 k

a
n
 m

e
d
fö

ra
 s

k
a

tt
e

k
o

n
s
e

k
v
e

n
s
e

r 
fö

r 
B

o
la

g
e
n

, 
a

k
ti
e

ä
g

a
rn

a
 o

c
h

 d
e

 

a
n
s
tä

lld
a

. 
A

k
ti
e

ä
g
a

re
 

u
p

p
m

a
n

a
s
 

a
tt

 
g

ö
ra

 
s
in

a
 

e
g

n
a
 

b
e

d
ö

m
n

in
g

a
r 

a
v
 

e
v
e

n
tu

e
lla

 s
k
a

tt
e

k
o

n
s
e

k
v
e

n
s
e

r.
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
4
/2

0
 

1
8
. 
V

U
R

D
E

R
IN

G
E

R
 A

V
 E

IE
N

D
E

L
E

R
 O

G
 F

O
R

P
L

IK
T

E
L

S
E

R
 S

O
M

 

O
V

E
R

F
Ø

R
E

S
 

1
8
. 
V

Ä
R

D
E

R
IN

G
 

A
V

 
T

IL
L

G
Å

N
G

A
R

 
O

C
H

 
S

K
U

L
D

E
R

 
S

O
M

 

Ö
V

E
R

F
Ö

R
S

 

D
e

 t
o

ta
le

 e
ie

n
d

e
le

n
e
, 

re
tt

ig
h

e
te

n
e
 o

g
 f

o
rp

lik
te

ls
e

n
e

 s
o

m
 o

v
e

rf
ø

re
s
 f

ra
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
ti
l d

e
t 
O

v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
i f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 in

n
e

b
æ

re
r 

e
n
 o

v
e

rf
ø

ri
n

g
 a

v
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 v

ir
k
e

lig
e

 o
g

 r
e

g
n

s
k
a

p
s
m

e
s
s
ig

e
 v

e
rd

ie
r.

 

D
e

 t
o

ta
la

 t
ill

g
å
n

g
a
rn

a
, 

rä
tt

ig
h
e

te
rn

a
 o

c
h

 s
k
u

ld
e

rn
a

 s
o

m
 ö

v
e

rf
ö

rs
 f

rå
n

 d
e

t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
ti
ll 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
i 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 
in

n
e

b
ä
r 

e
n

 

ö
v
e

rf
ö

ri
n

g
 a

v
 p

o
s
it
iv

a
 v

e
rk

lig
a
 o

c
h

 b
o
k
fö

ri
n

g
s
m

ä
s
s
ig

a
 v

ä
rd

e
n

. 

E
n

 
b

e
s
k
ri
v
e

ls
e

 
a

v
 

d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
 

e
ie

n
d
e

le
r,

 
g

je
ld

 
o

g
 

e
g
e

n
k
a

p
it
a

l,
 d

e
 o

m
s
te

n
d

ig
h

e
te

r 
s
o

m
 p

å
v
ir
k
e

r 
v
e

rd
s
e

tt
e

ls
e

n
 a

v
 d

is
s
e

, 
s
a

m
t 

d
e
n

 
fo

rv
e

n
te

d
e

 
v
ir
k
n

in
g
e

n
 

a
v
 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 

p
å

 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
s
 

b
a
la

n
s
e

 o
g
 d

e
 r

e
g
n

s
k
a

p
s
m

e
s
s
ig

e
 m

e
to

d
e

r 
s
o

m
 s

k
a

l 
a

n
v
e

n
d

e
s
 f

re
m

g
å
r 

a
v
 

V
e

d
le

g
g
 4

. 

E
n

 b
e
s
k
ri
v
n

in
g
 a

v
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
ts

 t
ill

g
å

n
g

a
r,

 s
k
u

ld
e
r 

o
c
h

 k
a

p
it
a

l,
 

d
e
 o

m
s
tä

n
d
ig

h
e

te
r 

s
o

m
 p

å
v
e

rk
a

r 
v
ä

rd
e

ri
n

g
e
n

 a
v
 d

e
s
s
a

, 
lik

s
o

m
 f

u
s
io

n
e
n

s
 

fö
rv

ä
n
ta

d
e

 i
n

v
e

rk
a

n
 p

å
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
ts

 b
a

la
n

s
rä

k
n

in
g

 o
c
h

 d
e

 

re
d
o

v
is

n
in

g
s
m

e
to

d
e
r 

s
o

m
 s

k
a

 t
ill

ä
m

p
a

s
 f

ra
m

g
å

r 
a

v
 B

ila
g
a

 4
. 

1
9
. 
R

E
G

N
S

K
A

P
E

R
 

S
O

M
 

H
A

R
 

D
A

N
N

E
T

 
G

R
U

N
N

L
A

G
 

F
O

R
 

F
U

S
J

O
N

S
V

IL
K

Å
R

E
N

E
 

1
9
. 
R

Ä
K

E
N

S
K

A
P

E
R

 
S

O
M

 
H

A
R

 
L

E
G

A
T

 
T

IL
L

 
G

R
U

N
D

 
F

Ö
R

 

V
IL

L
K

O
R

E
N

 F
Ö

R
 F

U
S

IO
N

E
N

 

V
ilk

å
re

n
e

 
i 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 

e
r 

b
a

s
e

rt
 

p
å
 

d
e
 

re
v
id

e
rt

e
 

å
rs

re
g
n

s
k
a

p
e

n
e
 

fo
r 

d
e

t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 f

o
r 

re
g
n

s
k
a

p
s
å

re
n

e
 2

0
2

2
, 

2
0

2
3
 o

g
 2

0
2

4
, 

v
e

d
la

g
t 

s
o

m
 V

e
d
le

g
g

 5
, 

V
e

d
le

g
g
 6

 o
g
 V

e
d

le
g

g
 7

. 

V
ill

k
o

re
n

 
fö

r 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
 
b

a
s
e

ra
s
 
p

å
 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 
re

v
id

e
ra

d
e
 

fi
n

a
n

s
ie

lla
 r

a
p

p
o

rt
e

r 
fö

r 
rä

k
e

n
s
k
a

p
s
å

re
n

 2
0

2
2

, 
2

0
2

3
 o

c
h

 2
0

2
4

, 
v
ilk

a
 b

if
o

g
a

s
 

s
o

m
 B

ila
g
a

 5
, 

B
ila

g
a

 6
 o

c
h

 B
ila

g
a

 7
. 

2
0
. 
R

E
V

IS
O

R
S

 U
T

T
A

L
E

L
S

E
 

2
0
. 
R

E
V

IS
O

R
S

Y
T

T
R

A
N

D
E

 

Ö
h

rl
in

g
s
 P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p

e
rs

 A
B

 h
a
r 

g
je

n
n

o
m

g
å
tt

 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n
 
o

g
 

u
ta

rb
e

id
e

t 
e

n
 s

a
k
k
y
n

d
ig

 r
e

d
e
g

jø
re

ls
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 v

e
d

la
g
t 

s
o

m
 V

e
d
le

g
g

 9
. 

Ö
h

rl
in

g
s
 

P
ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u
s
e

C
o

o
p

e
rs

 
A

B
 

h
a

r 
g

ra
n

s
k
a

t 
fu

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 
o

c
h

 

u
p
p

rä
tt

a
t 
e

tt
 r

e
v
is

o
rs

y
tt

ra
n

d
e

 f
ö

r 
d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e
t 
s
o

m
 b

if
o

g
a

s
 s

o
m

 

B
ila

g
a

 9
. 

P
ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p
e

rs
 A

S
 h

a
r 

g
je

n
n

o
m

g
å
tt

 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 o
g

 u
ta

rb
e

id
e
t 

e
n
 s

a
k
k
y
n

d
ig

 r
e

d
e
g

jø
re

ls
e

 f
o

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
v
e

d
la

g
t 

s
o

m
 

V
e

d
le

g
g
 1

0
. 

 

P
ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p
e

rs
A

S
 h

a
r 

g
ra

n
s
k
a

t 
fu

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 o
c
h

 u
p
p

rä
tt

a
t 

e
tt

 

re
v
is

o
rs

y
tt

ra
n

d
e

 f
ö

r 
d

e
t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 B

o
la

g
e
t 

s
o

m
 b

if
o

g
a
s
 s

o
m

 B
ila

g
a

 1
0
. 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
5
/2

0
 

2
1
. 
F

U
L

L
M

A
K

T
 T

IL
 Å

 F
O

R
E

T
A

 E
N

D
R

IN
G

E
R

 I
 F

U
S

J
O

N
S

P
L

A
N

E
N

 
2
1
. 
F

U
L

L
M

A
K

T
 A

T
T

 G
Ö

R
A

 Ä
N

D
R

IN
G

A
R

 I
 F

U
S

IO
N

S
P

L
A

N
E

N
 

S
ty

re
n
e

 i
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

n
e

 k
a

n
 f

re
m

 t
il 

ti
d

s
p

u
n

k
te

t 
fo

r 
in

n
s
e

n
d
e

ls
e

 a
v
 m

e
ld

in
g

 t
il 

B
o

la
g
s
v
e

rk
e

t 
o

m
 

g
je

n
n

o
m

fø
ri

n
g

 
a

v
 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
, 

fo
re

ta
 

m
in

d
re

 
e

n
d
ri

n
g
e

r 
i 

fu
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 d
e
rs

o
m

 d
e
tt

e
 a

n
s
e

s
 n

ø
d

v
e

n
d

ig
 e

lle
r 

ø
n

s
k
e

lig
. 

S
ty

re
ls

e
rn

a
 

i 
B

o
la

g
e
n

 
få

r,
 

fr
a

m
 

ti
ll 

d
e
s
s
 

a
tt

 
a

n
m

ä
la

n
 

o
m

 
fu

s
io

n
e
n

s
 

g
e
n

o
m

fö
ra

n
d
e

 
h

a
r 

lä
m

n
a

ts
 
in

 
ti
ll 

B
o

la
g

s
v
e

rk
e

t,
 
g

ö
ra

 
m

in
d

re
 
ä

n
d

ri
n

g
a
r 

i 

fu
s
io

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 o
m

 d
e
tt

a
 b

e
d

ö
m

s
 n

ö
d
v
ä

n
d

ig
t 
e

lle
r 

ö
n

s
k
v
ä

rt
. 

2
2
. 
T

V
IS

T
E

R
 

2
2
. 
T

V
IS

T
E

R
 

E
v
e

n
tu

e
lle

 t
v
is

te
r 

m
e

llo
m

 d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 o

g
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
 i

 f
o

rb
in

d
e

ls
e

 m
e

d
 d

e
n

n
e

 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n
 s

k
a

l 
a

v
g

jø
re

s
 e

tt
e

r 
n

o
rs

k
 

re
tt
. 

O
s
lo

 t
in

g
re

tt
 v

e
d

ta
s
 s

o
m

 v
e

rn
e

ti
n

g
. 

 

E
v
e

n
tu

e
lla

 
tv

is
te

r 
m

e
lla

n
 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
o

c
h

 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
t 

m
e
d

 a
n

le
d

n
in

g
 a

v
 d

e
n

n
a

 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n
 s

k
a

 a
v
g

ö
ra

s
 e

n
lig

t 
n

o
rs

k
 r

ä
tt
. 

O
s
lo

 t
in

g
re

tt
 a

n
ta

s
 s

o
m

 b
e

h
ö

ri
g
 d

o
m

s
to

l.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

[S
ig

n
a

tu
rs

id
e

 f
ø

lg
e
r/

S
ig

n
a
tu

rs
id

a
 f

ö
lje

r]
 

S
ig

n
a
tu

rs
id

e
 t

il 
F

u
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

/S
ig

n
a

tu
rs

id
a

 t
ill

 F
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
6
/2

0
 

F
o

r 
S

ty
re

t 
i 
M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

S
A

/F
ö

r 
s
ty

re
ls

e
n
 i
 M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 

A
S

A
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

 
S

ig
n

a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: N

ik
la

s
 M

id
b

y
 

 
N

a
v
n
/N

a
m

n
: B

o
d

il 
P

a
lm

a
 H

o
lli

n
g

s
æ

te
r 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

le
d

e
r/

S
ty

re
ls

e
o
rd

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

 
T

it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

ts
 n

e
s
tl
e

d
e

r/
V

ic
e

 s
ty

re
ls

e
o
rd

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 
D

a
to

/D
a

tu
m

:  
2
9

 a
p

ri
l 
2
0

2
5

 

 
 

 

S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

 
S

ig
n

a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n

: A
n

n
a
-K

a
ri

n
 C

e
ls

in
g

 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

  

 
N

a
v
n
/N

a
m

n
: K

ri
s
ti
a

n
 F

re
d
ri

k
 K

v
æ

rn
e
r 

H
u

s
e

b
y
 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
7
/2

0
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

  

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: C

a
rl
-Å

k
e

 N
ils

o
n

 
  

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

  

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

  

 S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: I

ri
l 
A

n
n

e
 R

e
n

s
h

u
s
 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 

 
  S

ig
n

a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n
/N

a
m

n
: H

e
n

n
in

g
 F

a
g

e
rb

a
k
k
e

 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
8
/2

0
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

F
o

r 
S

ty
re

t 
i 
M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

B
/F

ö
r 

s
ty

re
ls

e
n
 i
 M

o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

B
 

F
o

r 
 

   

 
 

 
 

 

S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: N

ik
la

s
 M

id
b

y
 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

le
d

e
r/

S
ty

re
ls

e
o
rd

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 

2
9

 a
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

  

 
S

ig
n

a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n
/N

a
m

n
: A

n
n

a
-K

a
ri

n
 C

e
ls

in
g

 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 

 
 

 

S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

 
S

ig
n

a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: K

ri
s
ti
a

n
 F

re
d
ri

k
 K

v
æ

rn
e
r 

H
u

s
e

b
y
 

 
N

a
v
n

/N
a

m
n
: C

a
rl
-Å

k
e

 N
ils

o
n

 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

 
T

it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 
D

a
to

/D
a

tu
m

: 
2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: S

ti
g

 E
id

e
 S

iv
e

rt
s
e

n
 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

m
e

d
le

m
/S

ty
re

ls
e

le
d

a
m

o
t 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
1
9
/2

0
 

S
o

m
 e

n
e

s
te

 a
k
s
jo

n
æ

r 
i 
M

o
rg

o
n

 F
in

a
n

s
 A

B
 g

o
d
ta

r 
v
i 
h

e
rv

e
d
 v

ilk
å

re
n

e
 i
 d

e
n

n
e

 f
u
s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

/S
o

m
 e

n
d
a

 a
k
ti
e

ä
g

a
re

 i
 i
 M

o
rg

o
n
 F

in
a
n

s
 A

B
 g

o
d

k
ä

n
n

e
r 

v
i 
h

ä
rm

e
d
 

v
ill

k
o

re
n

 i
 d

e
n

n
a

 f
u

s
io

n
s
p

la
n

. 

  M
o
rr

o
w

 B
a

n
k
 A

S
A

 

  S
ig

n
a
tu

r:
 

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
 

 

N
a

v
n

/N
a

m
n
: N

ik
la

s
 M

id
b

y
 

 

T
it
te

l/
T

it
e

l:
 
S

ty
re

le
d

e
r/

S
ty

re
ls

e
o
rd

fö
ra

n
d

e
 

 

D
a

to
/D

a
tu

m
: 2

9
 a

p
ri
l 
2

0
2

5
 

 

  
 



This file is sealed with a digital signature.
The seal is a guarantee for the authenticity 
of the document.

Document ID: 
753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892

  
2
0
/2

0
 

V
e

d
le

g
g

 
B

il
a

g
o

r 

S
o

m
 v

e
d
le

g
g

 t
il 

d
e

n
n

e
 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
 f
ø

lg
e
r:

 
S

o
m

 t
ill

ä
g
g

 t
ill

 d
e
n

n
a
 f

u
s
io

n
s
p

la
n
 b

ilä
g

g
s
: 

1
. 

U
tk

a
s
t 

ti
l 

v
e

d
te

k
te

r 
fo

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 

S
e

ls
k
a

p
e

t 
e

tt
e

r 

fu
s
jo

n
e

n
 

1
. 

U
tk

a
s
t 

ti
ll 

b
o

la
g
s
o

rd
n

in
g
 
fö

r 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 
B

o
la

g
e

t 
e

ft
e

r 

fu
s
io

n
e

n
 

2
. 

G
je

ld
e
n

d
e
 v

e
d

te
k
te

r 
fo

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
2
. 

G
ä

lla
n
d

e
 b

o
la

g
s
o

rd
n

in
g

 f
ö
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 

3
. 

G
je

ld
e
n

d
e
 v

e
d

te
k
te

r 
fo

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
3
. 

G
ä

lla
n
d

e
 b

o
la

g
s
o

rd
n

in
g

 f
ö
r 

d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e
 B

o
la

g
e

t 

4
. 

U
tr

e
d
n

in
g

 o
m

 d
e

t 
O

v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

ts
 e

ie
n

d
e
le

r,
 g

je
ld

 o
g

 

e
g
e

n
k
a

p
it
a

l 

4
. 

U
tr

e
d
n

in
g
 o

m
 d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

ts
 t

ill
g

å
n
g

a
r,

 s
k
u

ld
e

r 
o

c
h

 

e
g
e
t 
k
a

p
it
a

l 

5
. 

K
o

p
i 
a

v
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 å

rs
re

g
n

s
k
a

p
, 

å
rs

b
e

re
tn

in
g

 

o
g
 r

e
v
is

jo
n
s
b

e
re

tn
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
2

 

5
. 

K
o

p
ia

 
a

v
 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 
å

rs
re

d
o

v
is

n
in

g
 

o
c
h

 

re
v
is

io
n
s
b

e
rä

tt
e

ls
e

 f
ö

r 
rä

k
e

n
s
k
a

p
s
å

re
t 

2
0

2
2

 

6
. 

K
o

p
i 
a

v
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 å

rs
re

g
n

s
k
a

p
, 

å
rs

b
e

re
tn

in
g

 

o
g
 r

e
v
is

jo
n
s
b

e
re

tn
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
3

 

6
. 

K
o

p
ia

 
a

v
 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 
å

rs
re

d
o

v
is

n
in

g
 

o
c
h

 

re
v
is

io
n
s
b

e
rä

tt
e

ls
e

 f
ö

r 
rä

k
e

n
s
k
a

p
s
å

re
t 

2
0

2
3

 

7
. 

K
o

p
i 
a

v
 d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 å

rs
re

g
n

s
k
a

p
, 

å
rs

b
e

re
tn

in
g

 

o
g
 r

e
v
is

jo
n
s
b

e
re

tn
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
4

 

7
. 

K
o

p
ia

 
a

v
 

d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rl
å
ta

n
d

e
 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 
å

rs
re

d
o

v
is

n
in

g
 

o
c
h

 

re
v
is

io
n
s
b

e
rä

tt
e

ls
e

 f
ö

r 
rä

k
e

n
s
k
a

p
s
å

re
t 

2
0

2
4

 

8
. 

S
a

k
k
y
n

d
ig

 r
e

d
e

g
jø

re
ls

e
 f

ra
 Ö

h
rl
in

g
s
 P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u
s
e

C
o

o
p

e
rs

 

A
B

  

8
. 

R
e

v
is

o
rs

y
tt

ra
n

d
e
 f

rå
n
 Ö

h
rl

in
g
s
 P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p

e
rs

 A
B

 

9
. 

S
a

k
k
y
n

d
ig

 r
e

d
e

g
jø

re
ls

e
 f
ra

 P
ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p
e

rs
 A

S
 

9
. 

R
e

v
is

o
rs

y
tt

ra
n

d
e
 f

rå
n
 P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o

o
p
e

rs
 A

S
 

1
0
. 

R
a

p
p

o
rt

 
o

m
 f

u
s
jo

n
e

n
 f

o
r 

d
e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 
S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
o

g
 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rd
ra

g
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
e

t 
 

1
0
. 

S
ty

re
ls

e
rn

a
 i

 d
e

t 
Ö

v
e

rt
a

g
a

n
d
e

 B
o

la
g
e

ts
 o

c
h

 d
e
t 

Ö
v
e

rl
å

ta
n

d
e

 

B
o

la
g

e
ts

 r
e

d
o

g
ö
re

ls
e

 f
ö

r 
fu

s
io

n
e

n
 

1
1
. 

V
a

rs
e

l 
o

m
 i
n

n
h
e

n
ti
n

g
 a

v
 k

o
m

m
e

n
ta

re
r 

p
å

 f
u

s
jo

n
s
p

la
n

e
n

 
1
1
. 

M
e
d

d
e

la
n
d

e
 o

m
 a

tt
 s

y
n

p
u

n
k
te

r 
få

r 
lä

m
n
a

s
 p

å
 f

u
s
io

n
s
p

la
n
e

n
  

1
2
. 

O
v
e

rs
ik

t 
fo

r 
d

e
t 

O
v
e

rt
a

k
e

n
d

e
 S

e
ls

k
a

p
 i

 h
e

n
h
o

ld
 t

il 
k
a

p
it
te

l 
2

3
 

1
0
 §

 S
A

B
L

 

1
2
. 

E
n

 ö
v
e

rs
ik

tl
ig

 r
e

d
o

g
ö
re

ls
e

 f
ö

r 
d

e
t 

Ö
v
e

rt
a

g
a
n

d
e

 B
o

la
g

e
t 

e
n

lig
t 

2
3
 k

a
p
. 

1
0
 §

 S
A

B
L

 

 


	Komplett Bank in brief
	2022 in numbers
	Letter from the CEO
	Repositioning the Bank for profitable growth
	Shareholder information
	Board of Directors
	Management
	Corporate governance
	ESG/Sustainability/CSR report
	Board of Directors’ Report
	Confirmation of Annual Report and Board of Directors’ Report
	Financial statements
	Comprehensive income statement
	Balance sheet
	Statement of changes in equity
	Cash flow statement

	Notes to the financial statements
	Note 1	Accounting principles
	Note 2	Products and markets
	Note 3	Loans to customers and impairments
	Note 4	Income
	Note 5	Operating expenses
	Note 6	Share option programs
	Note 7	Tax expenses
	Note 8	Financial instruments
	Note 9	Loans and deposits with credit institutions
	Note 10	�Certificates and bonds
	Note 11	Fixed and intangible assets
	Note 12	�Lease agreements
	Note 13	Other debt
	Note 14	Capital adequacy
	Note 15	Risk management
	Note 16	Credit risk
	Note 17	Liquidity and interest rate risk
	Note 18	Earnings per share
	Note 19	Shareholders
	Note 20	Remuneration etc.
	Note 21	Related parties
	Note 22	Alternative performance measures
	Note 23	Off-balance-sheet items
	Note 24	Other significant events
	Note 25	Subsequent events

	Auditor’s report


 
     
         
             FAGERBAKKE, HENNING
             9578-5999-4-1980135
             NO
        
         
             application/pdf
             Fusjonsplan.pdf
             2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-29T16:04:19.502+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
     
         
         BANKID
         
             I have read the document 'Fusjonsplan.pdf' and hereby accept and approve of its contents with my signature.
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             nbid-nonin-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:04:00.217+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     188.95.246.164
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/135.0.0.0 Safari/537.36
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:04:00.520+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:04:01.851+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:04:19.502+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 F69rQSWBLzxdJbyeiER/AACuRnxs1097E/C302raRLY=

 
 
 

 
 KimHjQqHcFHPhYBc/sOpTY3I3u+Pp8qlslToFtKCl28=


 
HDcXTMeYwgorEocoNusypUQdPCl4Q03DwFz72mEsuAGCY5OLlvmmiy23jWZBmpKQU6nV1pnw75CO

ucrbHvxsk1o3PBs6QDwR4foJDOkiKxESIr88CkatoUG++SO/MmyerFTlaiW81zKVNK+xUX0gUDES

0MpHx/vC8X43AWK+pj812fbuQNhToslLk59pmc+B9oWt4vZMkqm3XYjrfssli4IcRQSfIHQd8QNg

8CRSS+0YvKR6tlvC0jhJPWUUTj6llpP44TULH16SuZQm6fgGJj9jblNl9WVmL6GUPc2iLUrLCn7B

6gS7nJAoDuoJndS7+snPi0JjjudkGDq+O0tfM0r5Fhbq1SfSXyldR0ukhjGxj8/AAB25VOXJJCKt

OeFqqUiFXjM20b4ageFAhMF8UvXh62I2ZzFiTnUyGwhzXLTfW13N1v+VX5UR9PaiDix9K9ZQkjtz

fEbAtRTR9SPvIB9ZrKzaovKeVEl/ccXoYj5PSlvHRs9f5awztNchWxCr

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T16:04:19.721+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
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             9578-5997-4-22284
             NO
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             Fusjonsplan.pdf
             2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
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                 2025-04-29T16:10:38.397+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     188.95.246.164
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/135.0.0.0 Safari/537.36 Edg/135.0.0.0
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:10:38.634+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:10:54.135+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:11:26.134+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 mBVGSH66uK/Wzkr3Fo38KoUpmTWVIGCzeQE/eO41sM0=

 
 
 

 
 +mqpaYuawaBHhIpgyGwemd+pVul8H4ZCZx8dSH/URUQ=


 
U5nvAerXp/lTqLovajffZvW7YDFWTqWcOI2PvWAPI7AP0LXlYUOI06n5Q5+hufrjOJKmo93JPbV7

Fyt+/L0bdLqQyrBRguGR5QjyZQMqtW5RELR6huUtUL94C1zkfT2pqwfYmHwP4q0RM7gS0aP8ARAI

uuZ0w/OEjCNboO5FICyXkWS9+v6mKMzVUjwtrTI189bVEPnLscvcRmVzQuddaj+tQLSUWFOqClh8

P52IZGIuAMW4+3A+TN1kEHC6rA3gNHU/1WObr0+S89COh3BZhTysunZp9XUSjN4/p/mt/YBqEfuq

G82g4d+0pIFLX92pIQ3lQXRvLxhcjZsQC+Um7yKG/TYy/b0kClN5M68oGnssg4V4ogn+g/QY3XEm

tT4QinlHtDxwjF6OkZFZhK88IVfw5TJOpWG0iiAk+WpJmfTaDRTFz8+T5IBsrGV95M5glr0p5XH1

OAvZDDoSvEVKnVWUHSAMIHdTBmcZAQQePnQPZ23l1wyP8RYym8+DXI23

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T16:11:26.341+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
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             2025-04-29T16:14:02.049+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
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             I have read the document 'Fusjonsplan.pdf' and hereby accept and approve of its contents with my signature.
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             nbid-nonin-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:13:37.139+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     188.95.241.80
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/135.0.0.0 Safari/537.36
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:13:37.305+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:13:38.793+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:14:02.049+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 4jlC4Oe18pUGm4FQvef3e4BZvHO1bZjd4LbfoAEy/ak=

 
 
 

 
 1NDqotCvhkOULx8JbqsiiJbHzyBGN7pen8PHvnjGkzw=


 
ZDTDf+g3DqSSbi7k6vNuTtir/CoQUWP0zPyoGD3q6AtKCsdwf5PwCdApr7cnqmQmryFSBY7h3DsR

Ulaffbhc/sO94+ZhBOGZte79AsQym7WKAFUURKHanN09omufyzaMVrpdQvr+IeJ+HkcTJqOeXnrt

9aUVNObC7eQuNUxHDITqkQng/xxq/xGuwSH9wSWho85fV17Y8l9/ufylrH2/0pjRp/neiMMFIAN0

4ko5Ndq0/Cl6kcZOy5WmS5ncepivCByrhB1nRxatBLr6h1vLLVDiNoKO2EUm4IFXnl3P+19luuoZ

dQIsI0zpJZ+zrPKA3h/EkFBxCueGyl5GfNkImK6e1QYRx7GUL1vlLKnqZoiyBNqrm/2JNwVP39cp

SL+OYHwEhd3+nwOfTOjjpKhtPxE3cbff4YIUg6wkTqWJ6BVLwyk3gFAF01hRL1Em0ctg9uEW0+K3

tRwlaSXUDpyCjvlYung6sTEeFqsSQsrjikrOk/Acv0BIPT2WrxnNmpd8

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T16:14:02.239+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
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                 2025-04-29T16:19:58.133+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     78.82.220.113
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_3_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:19:58.392+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:20:20.719+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:20:36.350+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 F9AtCf44RWC+p8BRMsxzcohtc6jjNs3EBum7fcyP/DI=

 
 
 

 
 gFZ218X0bfJbVkWqHBM5mC6CTZBhb6RnoCzi9RDiKxY=


 
Jn932i/JMINmK7EjVhUdJM7TtKRuncc3tz7f91M3pXWPN9lBHYbBpSkH02Sy/H3BijPEq7BV13dH

aovNv0L9rhGS52VjqmhAk3R49KhqFELDmVjWCP4vj+Cr30M7cml9XLfvPqYoCkkmz7JbpTEaGX7G

uNZKfr+bXdTgZpoCROv3Ce0xBsVADHdGmIns0Q+Rzzpej/lU46hynqRnGusgKxUuyEwFpMrDefg5

hNgYFfsVaw0Nt/Y0MYkxQb35va4IkpXWbnzGRIKrlBYBMSyv2A7VMed3iRVq3mJezH1k1AsW1kKj

S6DGGiklxlZG62odz0pyHFN+b8T9MhTo+9yVI7gkqdgoEqIOGuB7BnPoACftaj4I6pG8bL3lxn4L

VOkMvwy69q6VRAvfm2ZfIgd0wyQLWQcSfgNsgXwSbJGvMUMZHCYrXIyjiAF8eY9YA8QkeCuUdrXw

jaHK2B+JglAy+5onjaCgUJZD9n77p0+UHFQjAY/g4GCTeRoptq7EgaZa

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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             I have read the attached documents in my Admincontrol portal and hereby accept and approve of their contents with my signature.
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                 2025-04-29T18:06:29.696+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     94.234.86.91
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_3_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T18:06:56.241+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T18:07:02.490+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T18:07:21.079+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 ghYivMJH4bnnGlAs/gkV6ErpoHMqaVpSRSpkbOIw3tw=

 
 
 

 
 U3qyopehRqB2oyWZGyUbnpF2lIPLVXzZaa2TYyboiRA=


 
PPBDexN3M91AEg8DTaH7YnzWwIaXooIoTZIKD5g+OZyBMyQTArbt/Jzuizy/+6wUPI14Nj9tgTiv

XOiptjbfNgz7Qdof08uRHJvhW84YfWsbzvzdeR25nExLNtcYQmWB0BPJs3b5vhzwxAMX0W9NsaKo

eEYQR3VALlw7g+DKXVSS3WsBxu2OOrjghNO3gVzcltxjPiXmCwsqGNHG7vOOHxJvkvH8xQ6mFndV

ntM05rp278BL9Ffe+v2Ja9eQio+L/TuyklOq4BsFtNycqqeM05JGJL8/UbblPEMO/gt2X6tJDVKs

mrPOgefP0t/yU0C5uM3H1doEhLOJ8Tpgo9SO38nBZ0DmlDDEZ5Ux7cx+VyIfXd7CMjbvcsadjXNT

tGpVZaL4LgTccNBh7M++AOZ6NQFGhVpmW0CjrTLhfE+V7V0rtFAvgRm7l9eLpFxUDDcB3CZQ0arW

pqlHefhUf+vCtZezJ1Dk5aPw/hYpNCNtjiFAYdE92u6it7tbktcIgVq4

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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             I have read the attached documents in my Admincontrol portal and hereby accept and approve of their contents with my signature.
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                 2025-04-29T19:00:52.494+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     77.16.46.162
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_15_7) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/18.1.1 Safari/605.1.15
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T19:00:58.582+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T19:01:03.229+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T19:01:41.985+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 GH3yW0klx1LK+YbGGrWeRetSn9GHB0IbEuoSX/v2R4g=

 
 
 

 
 klaPFCbcW47+Yb1RrfNYiIfl1miH4KmAg2A4FadHMYY=


 
RkjTOqkERjGU8CwNFsm/ZIk/CYhwbDz534Px1ZOBadZvmnBe86Wpzgc9Dd+xBDxyF97VlZ/TLbW7

XiSeBe9JHKfvuEfOD9X4evHRlZU2upo36ZG0q1Bu4QvqyzBiVrh7gFfXf9MRP6n++cbSQT7o+Jhz

2FlziQrNbfRLXOYb7FoNVji5BYmaH7/0LMk2KQog6nVYPmlmd6L6K/CXfkJz9mAdtg1pozyTwsrc

TWBwXGNl77sSSFGfevwOtKS7Dvy2iOJBAl+Cw9c9OuDEgGXmBpE5PFD31TiKNJl8TarmT2xHxiVY

vkTgSgVv8bd8mH2X1RpatN+7TRIYdwCo8nz45pMqid62cuk+V6q01iiZ/s9KgK77B97To3J0Kanm

Tc8bthe/hM+Q2zRuvBeD2frX8aep0DBrPPXDgQ2yYkTx95BhicjQ/joJGnQ3Z9+bLzgJuV7UZh+c

kE/Rh2dS/JSMvBGG0I4LVtqnZaBrXBGd1Cotji51cJqk4Fa1LJzr+5++

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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             Birgit Anna-Karin Eliasson Celsing
             196204260167
             SE
        
         
             application/pdf
             Fusjonsplan.pdf
             2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-30T08:26:31.693+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
     
         
         BANKID
         
             I have read the attached documents in my Admincontrol portal and hereby accept and approve of their contents with my signature.
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             1
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             sbid-app-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-30T08:25:52.997+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     95.198.112.47
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 18_4_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-30T08:26:06.244+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-30T08:26:16.434+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-30T08:26:31.693+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 +d8BXe8eTL+bff7GAiW0g2iW6bRYU9fR/+JQxFXTVnk=

 
 
 

 
 HaJw8om7DDaO7f4jY/shrto7Jb5qUJFHtJlO4UXcImg=


 
JOUHbF4jdCiFhmqNLwG+fK/BBMkEQJbuS+KVEx+Wd60KpNHnhcDt07vj73RvJKlOKecqg1qMlYot

kBrZZL/9dFfx3PX4S3bMW1JhHi41ghJL+YXzYAKuRF6z/Y2O1g8dl4U9qPZUR+Mpg2VEVLqxIng3

1M8KIUBBiI5Jd6xWEdgF4WyJRamTwTX1jYvQinDExeqXvOBOaH42fKHVluVAKvESCAE8zm1cJLFn

mpykKjEIJsrPOt5wR7HRcg2Ny1b8iNoGKZFYy9why/0olqx+mh9la/E6c8tYzk7gy349rz+COQ3O

bGwIViHUJJ7qYJU/XkqP4V1FztV+E/E81jNtGtvhubyt/ctIxyfQzt8rPCKGu99DDsoOFwGQrJih

12szM8j1otikeDxKVns7+bg7kQ/A87t276MiHqkxMz6GvruHXtY6YtdxIJFnuJw26etuoKDtgacZ

eRt5M1BdyvJIjvme5Ry6U9oylCBUag8HToFmdej9DOkcvpsTYc721Y7+

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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             Hollingsæter, Bodil Palma
             9578-5993-4-2759167
             NO
        
         
             application/pdf
             Fusjonsplan.pdf
             2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-30T11:19:51.567+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
     
         
         BANKID
         
             I have read the document 'Fusjonsplan.pdf' and hereby accept and approve of its contents with my signature.
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             nbid-nonin-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             753F25DBF2A445CE821175B06AF1E892
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-30T11:19:08.315+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     81.166.8.202
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_3_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-30T11:19:08.720+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Fusjonsplan.pdf
                     2Bk47iyVulhEKS/sNcId0U8yZiP7g7aOs+O5djtgRxk=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-30T11:19:14.891+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-30T11:19:51.567+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 FcBOvageB7Qk17Ip28sahIxReKoXB+XfM4eMiUYE7X0=

 
 
 

 
 9Bm6xxvuF/uJ+k9o6KbtO+l+ifwCdVPwvN40E4itcpY=


 
w51r4aAN3YONOO5IaalY5+fn4Hu643kd99XF19f33hO3P3jlXcd5LQQlbOWq8VpiJ5nOUUlcQDoq

xRmxxOgdv0FrqEvxRaRX9yW0A7clsAneme0uoZ2Hl9wsvUwXe0jm2f/iiZTP/x8sUWgqVg7+Wc7I

9DJzMd8rbzQKY0tLujHUmMAE5x+BU2Z4/SFENr9DDCYiQ6mMLTzKXWCHEkQ34oEy4NzN7WY9wdGs

92QYh8WWSmFthMROxFguHlVoM1Rc7dJQYsUG35cEs9yDmeSGSRJMYNUsxeBTRJw4v/4Ry8ES81iu

67DD5P2KfkeotV1jU3cv64bAm+ORuFfCoQ/uXG6bHw2CyBTOyFUXDQzaG49zY2iiopM/zamN6ue4

M6jJFic78r4PWW+hneJBrHMawHRmalc/r8vfdAGLz5QnF7CtAeu8rNAfb+J5tqz4RvIdUIDY5VSq

olghaE16z2NQ4iLJivxC4mtDt26uTFvluTmsSvetJJRzsUIiUa4IUFqH

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-30T11:19:51.762+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
     
         
             Huseby, Kristian Fredrik K
             9578-5999-4-1368095
             NO
        
         
             application/pdf
             Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
             WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-29T16:40:20.048+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
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             I have read the document 'Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf' and hereby accept and approve of its contents with my signature.
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             nbid-nonin-sign
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             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             0D99E7A62B0048CFB3BC0EB15F5D12A3
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:39:38.233+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     188.95.241.80
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/135.0.0.0 Safari/537.36
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:39:38.347+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:39:39.936+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:40:20.048+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 p3MyzvqhTKZCyzynkAOBSHbrt0xtIiEX5QvYs6JB7OQ=

 
 
 

 
 cSpQ/AxpMQ49dYqzj6eYMPBUv1sYFDVrWOwBQMf/9sM=


 
cw7u2mTyt6SxR/im1yGNPuqTdDdrHL2+K0qFcErorglii7fhmVN0gCLrjY2ktnfX79+4ztzcqiBX

1JYHNFHxQAQKmHNTcFpzki/pakp9+LPgCqZYZjLwDs9E0QbqRUr8bGUJg8p8SAHV3DViyU2IJT3J

ou0GntsVCydhB13yNGoLzJsVk06m3sgEWY2UywLDxKv+nQSkOSKxzPBBfH9a/IuYZHIJJwfKKmyl

TnCSjDdAOarKD1Sfx0JO88cVPgk35x3QoyReiL+jJLdovlRmDYu7opTSazdMiGwJWZ1h8MCGefRE

1YlSrOYnm16Lf9sfQBIGRBAni9nrkFSJmjewv/URRrSnb80cxEdK8nMSlXnpFvcrcwQORgeEofGx

Fb3+Uld7biXFW9EjNkenKVg5zxQLM650YAXNZwnBhGfhC3lCYgmiMvLxtyEsns7whK3vgr5xfMhY

/N7N5eXHXUQfFzjfHve+qvzKbEgiyOTFVo79HkYnoCsep8WbQy9cBvf6

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T16:40:20.243+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
     
         
             CARL-ÅKE NILSON
             195904190252
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             Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
             WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-29T16:43:43.080+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
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             I have read the document 'Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf' and hereby accept and approve of its contents with my signature.
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             sbid-app-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             0D99E7A62B0048CFB3BC0EB15F5D12A3
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:42:54.827+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     78.82.220.113
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_3_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:42:55.101+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T16:43:30.314+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T16:43:43.080+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 U334kRqbNbdNVXZZSZ//E9g+fkKAlnCv3sCTgv7aot8=

 
 
 

 
 JAG2P4MJbSBTNVfDf4woxA303Ekcdx+d93MBvv+/GnY=


 
LkbD4iJhRuc6HOB5MpuYY9oIHTEUAK6OpkYp64hdTE94QmUD72cwNM3JbU2zxialXETfs7oJ/WTR

/yF5ghxoiuCvCMRmiI6wUe8fAUzcDIM+Kw5Z/4jm2cRqDwxUn8f5bR9aB7V5vNTdue3XPkvBF9EE

HFDTZUbzwqlHVbpx2JB7udrJFqgtR1+OiWj8I93Xv+OpTHVoVJHPO7GHhS8x218dvQq79QvJYCNm

kTAXqAZ7FTbGImLAu1hVCDro1PmJm349JdO83HF/AGS/0qpvnfmOqw+3I9wTN+o7EwOKb1ITJw0o

h7kdVoSZcItsxKtbtkwiwrr5bn9AWU61J2ZFYyh1JP/J2YJVR5iYAplAPu5+is0R5j4NnexWuaun

7kI4ihMMf3tIwawq7IF4KmCdukZyJyvumr0iDk/uE2DXcLrgsN9xKVC9wLTl0w0JTxcRDQ8mDS26

aZvCp5hgk1f0ye91ReTaueHVURJqh3EEGY1xASbEoy0xlaIrM8sOrFOZ

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T16:43:43.309+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
     
         
             Renshus, Iril Anne
             9578-5997-4-22284
             NO
        
         
             application/pdf
             Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
             WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-29T17:48:07.060+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
     
         
         BANKID
         
             I have read the document 'Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf' and hereby accept and approve of its contents with my signature.
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             nbid-nonin-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             0D99E7A62B0048CFB3BC0EB15F5D12A3
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-29T17:47:24.952+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     188.95.246.164
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/135.0.0.0 Safari/537.36 Edg/135.0.0.0
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T17:47:25.088+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T17:47:37.230+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T17:48:07.060+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 na4abFQigrtEcr/i6kSHKbZEUzoOCS5sMhM5CfeGT8w=

 
 
 

 
 1YEvo/N7EcMB9mPdkLem16Z7Nir8tZRQugt3g01g0u8=


 
EaMruTdvGn7Ondne76M0rlkWm8aBFC3PC1Lbd4SAGmIcNDjMA5T1qrPoGbrAAOn3h/p3C+BQO3fN

pvhcT+mnrp9avgB/++R0VBVytDdt1ta62gtptF27qTUCw1Ad8yc7Nup++nzFblIPTOM0f+sch6kU

u/VZwbi+J7j1QwUOpCoMZfoHVWDA4L35mzvpE3uRZgOrNCvBktdO7GMl5Ch9rWnwLplW/bG03HH9

FFiVY2S7leYAuvKM1ToEWhaiulAc6lOD7gp3J+EufSyt8Ob7Xt7MrwM1Dl6FshDaoJkQ+6BIm+35

kOKksNGhCOxYu1Sz0ME/Jyh0m05J5Gd3eaHnwmxLfGOoeZp8PhZ88FzYBFtL9KCiM5JJoDwBp5r0

UI7V4VbKFAjTPOyTzATUcDj63jYSXw/ZOWLjTbp+dtyrDrToFabgvq83olAdYWTYueZ4RFjfYB0N

VcM6XeTmW8y2MyZI+AnxygYE/0nG8SFGeFmgVFbbQrMQWuO50cK5Cbu2

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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                 2025-04-29T18:06:29.696+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     94.234.86.91
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_3_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T18:06:54.644+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T18:07:02.490+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T18:07:21.079+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 ari97xR6VXgnywpF1v5tti5EeY3Kl591ZhJgZTplDfc=

 
 
 

 
 c30SxHtKSGznfAgzZZ4TGR15S4Un9oE6oqFFKtpcRbM=


 
xmvRre+rrwesr34uUWXmsjJceg98uQhJ6NCVAWrSPXoql8nKzd3UIUweMNgWObiZgPgLWTQp5ttv

W7nIZugc5z2RE9PcDv2OG9zN3ShzwdDe7CJkxaQGlCTf7iIf0At7714Ewz/J18fmYYI733V2hpG8

AyjK1rvXOwo42xysJ3aF6nmgRClYYJ6UTtWbreGE3x+u0fsJOeIvj5eL9Js8ypzEPGSRSex2cVFu

b7k60jhl5c9DFSGWE0PG1cVqc+VHA8Pyq2wKrhSmUqxKDpxH+c0iU4x9I5LZSCw6vwXFaJOcDClh

uYF3XeWz2leEsa8qG/fW1h+R3E7BWKnKEr3g+ntn86Cz5VMfPoRzk6Db/G6hm9ArKR6ihp/ZVwsu

yU1pNsVYhS+hP98dpLnQKHP6Z1JE28oKnP88ZDy43/qIgBXcovgGBZYOAGX4b2jQlL5LyCwjjunn

tplwbYtOjuVXLZ2LaYmqbvTK1VAJEurWCJCfVHQQzKIF7rM63tQJ1IVn

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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             I have read the attached documents in my Admincontrol portal and hereby accept and approve of their contents with my signature.
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                 2025-04-29T18:23:41.233+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     46.15.99.34
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_3_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T18:23:47.932+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T18:23:50.784+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T18:24:17.317+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Dao42Lck9/LaxmrBY3izY87H23eXF1Zo/tDLk/MD9ik=

 
 
 

 
 QxsVPTtHC+5HK5xj3nJC/9/59opwbxO4p115Q0kOtWc=


 
JANd0bamvA/msGheQbEYZr8UfupXPopopscV72IA9qQRGTeX4SSg58GBJKdAFGlsxn0VvrKHZrWj

saHjoLMq3E2gkzXgHZrk4HnuV3BECcl/S1gW74yZfn9sB4PDR6m7GOT5gTbsOLd61PRqz16cYVAq

47IhyVTGHb/nz89MeYdyLMbf+nHPSAg7DnoekwsCfB30dnctJTCCsLKi4pqzj6SOWfftSd9cT87u

kSpa+yt6qgyPoCYf0IS0xzaUBcYFjYfSOfmRmGUbDaU6wesQcAw6kMAcN6Xl7wpKomkab0eRB6h/

qpjMH192ZZboVtltx38Fk6pKFjkz87iO36poDXtYSK0JpUBWTZ4oPl1EvHQnsTIW099Gpj7cJOWN

XTXvaZiKtFYlsWDaHLH1A3744sOT9Vj34tYm2y3K4H4mibw1+1Znc9Ivg9P6Qf5yapnFofwmHA2r

2AbrKlGtf8p2AHhVE9pAi8jIna/Uy/zV3wG/AgLHu20W3qIFAbiNLuR/

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T18:24:17.960+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
     
         
             Sivertsen, Stig Eide
             9578-5993-4-1727092
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             Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
             WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
        
         
             Signicat Sign
             XML Signature
             2025-04-29T19:01:41.985+02:00
        
    
     urn:signicat:signaturepolicy:authbased-ltv:2.2
     
         
         BANKID
         
             I have read the attached documents in my Admincontrol portal and hereby accept and approve of their contents with my signature.
        
    
     
         
             
             
             
             
             nbid-nonin-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             0D99E7A62B0048CFB3BC0EB15F5D12A3
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-29T19:00:52.494+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     77.16.46.162
                     Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_15_7) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/18.1.1 Safari/605.1.15
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T19:00:56.263+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-29T19:01:03.229+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-29T19:01:41.985+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 OoRvguGQQbm3lhSmliViHAWzyhNf2/aieyR70UJ2yVk=

 
 
 

 
 HvgVmdDyXOD6Qwsq2+/ZuRhFaPor4QerVN4DXKSnLWg=


 
DdH9HP1sc+7Of7cHDo9c2GlLWgsjWQ8xmRwbYFxrqSXkIrXEIkgUv1Ce0Wen/K/WzEcGVxkPE0Wo

gi0+Z+wsuIWEPuetgTov/VPsU8ksYrz82Pg7RYR6zJV4uK5alDwZ8CedqKMLnjnRsqyGKM8OBhld

6fbk9eRAD/XYXOlT5RlxAuda9GjcpGqYgEWK1/oAKwdxOMO2POsTsiMjG9qiYE+ibJiQpkd+BblK

lPIp7UZhgCOc30Ka33Z2QZ8GlPWgjspWV9Ei6HysB0BYMXpDoi8juL9/uIq0+ntBtzFUHhRCeLds

mVnSTOn5ZqgQuh7TSdFQWYWgw/0o/IZveZq1Rp6FDXqb7o40rGMYl0mpi6tB6M7DiPTxkhYpKYfD

gCYASzkTkXYTQnwFXMyz4b7DmnKo2JEuoVhVXlbaWq969LFXzl/REOeDFuScI4ehlQ/XO49xdgw+

AUhTYj3/EfqBzupRfun/mi6Zo/ms+DxIno8mmuLlXEC7sNaC2LCRS711

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=



     2025-04-29T19:01:42.223+02:00     aIMzaloRUky954rW4rY/GSsm8poYA//XgAIP+hTGDmo=  cn=Buypass Class 3 CA G2 ST Business,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 209578344121924218750098    ReBYMc3awfK5bcjKVGIINMh2Sen/07Jtfa0q0H+AcjI=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 1015416679773832303832456    +MFsa0/UXLBnLhZYK4gF8cr9DEjYZvTtiVsw41Kp+qY=  cn=Buypass Class 3 Root CA G2 ST,o=Buypass AS,2.5.4.97=NTRNO-983163327,c=NO 957802745516833431383684   text/xml    MIIGezCCBGOgAwIBAgILANcF2TfqKJjzbYgwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x MIIFtjCCA56gAwIBAgILAMrSl0OXH9IoboQwDQYJKoZIhvcNAQENBQAwZDELMAkGA1UEBhMCTk8x   MIIHLwoBAKCCBygwggckBgkrBgEFBQcwAQEEggcVMIIHETCB/aFYMFYxCzAJBgNVBAYTAk5PMRMw 
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             I have read the attached documents in my Admincontrol portal and hereby accept and approve of their contents with my signature.
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             sbid-app-sign
             3
             admincontrol.com
        
         
             
             
             
        
         
             0D99E7A62B0048CFB3BC0EB15F5D12A3
        
    
     
         
             
                 2025-04-30T08:25:52.997+02:00
                 started-signature-session
                 
                     95.198.112.47
                     Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 18_4_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Mobile/15E148 inapp-ios
                     The signer started the signature session by doing an HTTP request to the TSP server.
                
            
             
                 2025-04-30T08:25:55.955+02:00
                 presented-document-to-signer
                 
                     The TSP presented the document to the signer.
                     Vedlegg 10 - Rapport om fusjonen.pdf
                     WbG2dXfW9h0VIMMBYH6jZmDPA0AjaK47yuyqni4ybjg=
                     SHA-256
                
            
             
                 2025-04-30T08:26:16.434+02:00
                 signer-consented-to-document-content
                 
                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
                     I have read and understood the contents of the documents listed above and I am ready to sign
                
            
        
         
             
                 2025-04-30T08:26:31.693+02:00
                 verified-saml-response
                 
                     The SAML Response attributes from the authentication was verified.
                
            
        
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 qL6hvAcIlHtypWxREwXrYjcpN4vtuR+OIZ6o/DHfpME=

 
 
 

 
 SoDswmW2qOc1CA8Tx7CVOD+LlfC5UIsSKPhOsMYLgeQ=


 
G2jUGf0tUEyJxcBDr/AdajAtKsKh3xw2MXNPtx2kmvoyd5QA1sGj9J7EM6wCkneWwOp3NJfkrBPs

f6eVjWeIgSgZyGO3rf9R1gFIKFw3lNVevaGVh0Z5a53dab0mRwdtTZo3pNSyjQjnsW322W9ipXJm

NwxB5NSlz+pBMLOeedn+nJDSue7Ou5s+mZaiDcE6HDNCUdGmjvMglOhalLBdxtCXxkv5EFOuOo1A

bXpyauQr23dEbqiafnOX5dU4yqNLpksfC9ao8KVLIQviMiaeixaX+Yi8aC1S0R4VMU9iXBHrz5vb

MTVydpT/6+7eR29wgttfQMHzTBQ8iHrwxRODb6XINZttRuOa3TlRjm6WTkxtMaJRIN9PySG0CYYj

dPE40oXd2J0LkD8PJ5egViL9iExsdUIgiZ+yT4wTfrj0+NbCrzAwZ0jgSSRXNkLDsQvi75HfbJp2

vJN3hmMugQ/n2Nz8leZiNaS0BUp1B5qZf/hF8MToEBsyyxYrAy/c9+Bc

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7

eRxUFMt/WBMkDH/zmzRtBCNd8GIo4ZC7EgqmapICD+/unjssq0Y=
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                     The signer approved of the contents of the document.
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 J/c0l50+BVY7XDo2G0Oh5VYo2JdGLsBK2hj7DpRL+GQ=

 
 
 

 
 A+D/KsmJtWPNvf80Lh2RYRlS0XthzZc8/zJuu/eeh+8=


 
04v6zwysK4Za0QKUHkldN0n3h0n/08VlP/w8VtXn1IdTMaYMXYR75/N0UcLoZO9TP+VsmlfaxO3o

T+9BAkBbqjXXfeXvzLDH8EjABYwTdrfVWPBvylKitZwIJopmnL0UT/1pMgzvVUjm3wbcAdndsiH/

reWE8iMxqFLxloUy0k+mQaLXXnHZE0zySbYhKIzP12nBzEDhIsqv5zJQV2mcKi3FErk8LR7i4u5g

ZR+EVDieFE0yp75MJGwR9/O+KE0yyTwLx+jlz53QLBJ532QuRKbiXU9BWNnMQgFGaMKAWzHia8Be

sZjqEP5PjTE6KxqD6mY+mxx71RfBXg/UFXqNza8jtY+TZdJ8nqHgE2hdsjaiIIWJdmRZfDeeEL6k

oEv0oXGZ4pAzjSUG5XVDNyDt5uAwsyowJUFVnW0x0HA4+C7P7qzqXw66bFjNEPNv7o9DZhmM699C

P0ZVFLiREUry3yp6Y2GavpCVXCroIQNMdKmGfM3hYAE6+TMJoJV72uJA

 
 
 
MIIGJTCCBA2gAwIBAgIKLGFDyfE7zOOEkjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBoMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEY

MBYGA1UEYQwPTlRSTk8tOTgzMTYzMzI3MRMwEQYDVQQKDApCdXlwYXNzIEFTMSowKAYDVQQDDCFC

dXlwYXNzIENsYXNzIDMgQ0EgRzIgU1QgQnVzaW5lc3MwHhcNMjMwMzIzMTIyMjUwWhcNMjYwMzIz

MjI1OTAwWjBiMQswCQYDVQQGEwJOTzEUMBIGA1UECgwLU0lHTklDQVQgQVMxDTALBgNVBAsMBEVV

MDExFDASBgNVBAMMC1NJR05JQ0FUIEFTMRgwFgYDVQRhDA9OVFJOTy05ODk1ODQwMjIwggGiMA0G

CSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBjwAwggGKAoIBgQDT+e2ytl/lLJsYOJp6OgRWzxSeWWyEgtIn6IOHVlPD

H+Km8G1EZhijANKC/TzvwccewlU8ZjhYvDbRWjj14RbuKMgKpDyBE+GBOIOfVnlN09niEEBklqBK

aBVKMW+zcNP9KJgDBwWi8j0y+YrgQhBlwuwZBPluYvVmQXd1CXCl4rsPYw5yG5gHutoozFC87wQY

aNhp26fl/tgtWfaX+PO+wHULN/qaNe7m7r5SSaPNvikPQpplA+EU2W2tGoYiCzWgRlvNjSJK/ZXD

Mqi3dbB4TG0lgeQYoopHOCU1etwxEbX8LRAoXHSyMiq7vmSeM2uxpuE/X4oEMKhdp691JrFy5Z/z

jUNtN6hCEjQVyv0cmTDwiNWwZHW6DDUn73MB8pMd+olTn69aX5N3NgxdkQ0N5wC+/L+coXikqet0

DKS+36p2/ZINZbirWhsbU+Q24oWd5NJQmkpGNovmtBLrvpnpVEkC6kj/+9WC6AVUXDW/sTTSOCWv

iq2ma3e5QcT7YWECAwEAAaOCAVUwggFRMAkGA1UdEwQCMAAwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUgUWcKZVmODft

O1ROjjLlliF51WQwHQYDVR0OBBYEFCNLqumKRlltPhDr5kfkDjTl+jcCMA4GA1UdDwEB/wQEAwIG

QDAfBgNVHSAEGDAWMAoGCGCEQgEaAQMCMAgGBgQAj3oBATA7BgNVHR8ENDAyMDCgLqAshipodHRw

Oi8vY3JsLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20vQlBDbDNDYUcyU1RCUy5jcmwwbwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEYzBhMCcG

CCsGAQUFBzABhhtodHRwOi8vb2NzcGJzLmJ1eXBhc3NjYS5jb20wNgYIKwYBBQUHMAKGKmh0dHA6

Ly9jcnQuYnV5cGFzc2NhLmNvbS9CUENsM0NhRzJTVEJTLmNlcjAlBggrBgEFBQcBAwQZMBcwFQYI

KwYBBQUHCwIwCQYHBACL7EkBAjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFAAOCAgEA03rR/QRAXLiXmnUSU1agOREv

zrt9cv6Qv19nevwULAyRIm3OdhsENbfvBI5KIEMShPLAK5csSGo1AhT3I8MhNQ29IQb1SaGfsmlL

MEsywmGq63bGZlwljK1rc3ZFCIsJjzdUV16x3CYYxNm7pkIgMcl9Fv5ayfiwtm1pBb3KUEaOs4rp

nEd0L2q24eUjhLQjjExSLHPtQvsi09bzvUjD+0yyz+8nnBRyH6axk3Brcn2Ng4nKJ+Do/1La/dpw

YisJM+aVHD2tdIld+Opr0wOKX3tYSpRNQ3VfehN7U0oiQpTsdv4vkI63jj3q5q0M3tg7r+b7XKkN

LXsE/bqCAEZ3f9SYiimO6Sm56BnNm2Xzi7ACqcgh086/6kS1YC5eojYl9unrngWexwPG4uxZpjJi

BY4UpP15Os0vxMAQqHWLhfm+MObySEGd/+UwssM7XAVOsrcSP3MrB7AKaLRafrXbUrww/x80/Lrq

Y5Dg6RCiJlpPNl9TNOGvkubMEWaIjuWtiF1ONguymDXG6iHt/nvS/fIu/D1fKt//48gPB+fGJiPo

vCNmVASrHCR5nbJXvvvqfexHLKcpUo+ND0pYuLeE8e4K59JRXKAv/o2cFkJwEgKZEGNb5KdEhFW7
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